
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

September 11, 2024 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
5:00 p.m. 

(General Open Session begins at 6:00 p.m.)  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session iteCam on this agenda will be made available 
for public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These 
documents will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  Oral 

presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Oral presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 11, 2024 
Page 2 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  

  
2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
3.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

 
A. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
B. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
C. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

D. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9 

E. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

F. Conference with Real Property Negotiations  
Property: Parkside Development, LLC (APN 032-152-34)  
Agency Negotiator: Todd Hampton, VP of Administrative Services  
Under Negotiation: Sale or Lease of Property, Including Price and Terms of Payment 

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTION 

 
5. FLAG SALUTE 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS  
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS  
  
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular Meeting Held August 14, 2024 and Special 

Meetings Held August 14, 2024 and August 20, 2024  
 
9. NEW BUSINESS  

A. Request for Approval – 2024/25 West Kern Community College District Budget  
 

B. Request for Approval – Taft College ASO Park Monument Sign Project; 
$349,107.00  
 

C. Request for Approval – California Commercial Real Estate Services – Engagement 
Letter; Effective 9/5/24 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 11, 2024 
Page 3 
 

 
D. Request for Approval – Proposed Compensation Increase of 2.03% to the 2024-

25 Faculty Salary Schedules, Appendix B-1, B-2, and B-3  
 

E. Request for Approval – Proposed Compensation Increase of 2.03% to the 
Classified Salary Schedules, Appendix A  

 
F. Request for Approval – Proposed Compensation Increase of 2.03% to the 

Management and Confidential 2024-25 Salary Schedules  
 

G. Request for Approval – Amended Proposed Revisions to Classified Collective 
Bargaining Agreement – Vacant Positions and New Job Descriptions and 
Revisions  

 
H. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Revisions  

BP #2015 Student Member(s)  
BP #2200 Board Duties and Responsibilities  
BP #2310 Regular Meetings of the Board  
BP #2315 Closed Sessions  
BP #2340 Agendas  
BP #2355 Decorum  
BP #2410 Board Policies and Administrative Procedures  
BP #2430 Delegation of Authority to Superintendent/President  
BP #2431  Superintendent/President Selection  
BP #2432 Superintendent/President Succession  
BP #2435 Evaluation of Superintendent/President  
BP #2510  Participation in Local Decision-Making  
BP #2715 Code of Ethics/Standards of Practice  
BP #2740 Board Education  
BP #2745 Board Self-Evaluation  
BP #6910 Housing  

 
 10.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – P)  

A. Request for Approval – Course Revisions  
Social Science Division  
PSYC 2205 Introduction to Research Methods in the Social Sciences  
 
Math/Science Division 
COSC 2400 Computer Architecture and Organization 
  

B. Request for Approval – Signatory Update with United Security Bank  
  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 11, 2024 
Page 4 
 

C. Request for Approval – TimelyMD Agreement for CollegeBuys Gold Program for 
Student Telehealth Support; 3/1/25 – 2/28/27; See Agreement for Fee Schedule  

 
D. Request for Approval – Purchase of Insights by eLumen; 1/1/24 – 12/31/27; Total 

Cost of $52,333.00  
 

E. Request for Ratification – PASKILL Agency – ADA Compliance Audit of and 
Remediation Plan for Accessibility Issues across the Taft College Digital 
Ecosystem of Eight Sites/URLS/CMS Platforms; 8/8/24 – 9/26/24  

 
F. Request for Approval – Contract with Strata Information Group (SIG) for 

Consulting Services for Financial Aid during the 2024-25 Academic Year; 
$29,700.00 for 150 Remote Hours  

 
G. Request for Approval – Equipment Agreement with UKG Kronos Systems, LLC.; 

Total Cost of $19,537.41  
 

H. Request for Approval – Annual Renewal of IBM SPSS Statistics Base Concurrent 
User Subscription and Support, Quote No. 19896979; One Year Term; $14,370.03  

 
I. Request for Approval – DAI Source for IBM Cognos, Renewal Quote 125546383-

1; 11/1/24 – 10/31-25; $13,020.81 
 

J. Request for Approval – 2nd Floor Administration “Green Dot” Project; $11,890.00  
 

K. Request for Approval – ETEC Access Control Re-Wire Project; $10,258.00  
 

L. Request for Approval – TeamViewer Three-Year Subscription Renewal, Quote No. 
000754503-1; 10/14/24 – 10/13/27; $6,145.50  

 
M. Request for Approval – IssueTrak Software Maintenance Renewal 2024-25, 

Reference No. 20240715-105235000; $3,582.00  
 

N. Request for Ratification – Contract for Professional Services with Chris Ruiz for 
Webmaster Services for the Taft College Athletics Programs/Website for 2024-
2025 Academic Year; 8/1/24 – 5/31/25; $500.00 per Month for a Total of $5,000.00  

 
O. Request for Ratification – Agreement with the Yosemite Community College 

District, Child Development Training Consortium; 9/1/24 – 6/20/25  
 

P. Ratification of the August 2024 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 11, 2024 
Page 5 
 
11. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
12.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Academic (Appendix I)  
B. Classified/Confidential/Management Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Separations (Appendix III) 

 
13.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, August 2024 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, August 2024 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, August 2024 
6. Employee Travel Report – August 2024 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

   
14.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
 
15. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, October 9, 

2024, at 5:00 p.m.  
 
16.  CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
17. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

August 14, 2024 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 5:00 p.m. by President Billy White. Secretary Kathy Orrin and trustees Mike Eveland, Jeremy 
Gregory and Dawn Cole were also in attendance. Superintendent/President Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey, Jr. 
and Executive Assistant Sarah Criss were in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
No comments were made. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
At 5:01 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, 
that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following 
matters: 
 

A. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
B. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
C. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

D. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) 
of Government Code Section 54956.9 

E. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 
48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

F. Conference with Real Property Negotiations  
Property: Parkside Development, LLC (APN 032-152-34)  
Agency Negotiator: Todd Hampton, VP of Administrative Services  
Under Negotiation: Sale or Lease of Property, Including Price and Terms of Payment 

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
At 5:56 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary Orrin and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session. President White announced that there was action taken. On a motion by 
Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary Orrin and unanimously carried, a separation agreement with 
employee number A00324134 was approved.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President Billy White led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
Community member Daniel Rodela spoke on the Vice President of Student Services position.  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting August 14, 2024 
Page 2 
 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
There was no general communication.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
On a motion by Trustee Eveland, seconded by Secretary Orrin and unanimously carried, the minutes of 
the Regular meeting held July 10, 2024 and the Special meeting held July 18, 2024 were approved (copy 
attached to official minutes).  
 
NEW BUSINESS   
Collective Bargaining – Public Hearing and Request for Approval (A-D) 
On a motion by Secretary Orrin, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, the public hearing 
was opened. Ms. Criss stated that New Business items A-D and this public hearing are annually required 
for the collective bargaining units to continue discussions during the current fiscal year. There was no 
public comment. On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, 
the public hearing was closed.  
  
Request for Approval – Presentation of the Taft College Faculty Association CTA/NEA, Reopener for FY 
2024/25 
On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, the request was 
approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – Presentation of the Taft College CSEA Chapter #543, Reopener for FY 2024/25  
On a motion by Secretary Orrin, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, the request was 
approved (copy attached to official minutes). 
 
Request for Approval – Presentation of the WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the Taft College Faculty 
Association CTA/NEA for FY 2024/25 
On a motion by Trustee Eveland, seconded by Secretary Orrin and unanimously carried, the request was 
approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – Presentation of the WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the Taft College CSEA Chapter 
#543 for FY 2024/25 
On a motion by Trustee Cole, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, the request was 
approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – Proposed Revisions to Classified Collective Bargaining Agreement – Vacant 
Positions and Position Creation Review  
Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources, shared that this request defines the process for 
updating and creating classified positions with CSEA Chapter #543. On a motion by Secretary Orrin, 
Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – WKCCD Equal Employment Opportunity Plan 2024-27 
Ms. del Rosario presented the new Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEO) (copy attached to official 
minutes). The plan includes legal updates that brings the District into compliance from the previous plan. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting August 14, 2024 
Page 3 
 
 
Trustee Gregory requested a version showing edits that have changed from the previous plan. This item 
will be reviewed again at a future meeting.   
 
Request for Approval – Taft College Marquee Sign Replacement Project; Total Cost of $122,789.18 
Todd Hampton, Vice President of Administrative Services, said that the current marquee sign software 
reached end of life status. The College has worked with an architect and the Division of the State Architect 
(DSA) to plan a marquee project that will meet state guidelines and update the inoperative marquee. On 
a motion by Trustee Eveland, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, the project was 
approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – Board Policy Revision  
BP #2015 Student Member(s)  
BP #2200 Board Duties and Responsibilities  
BP #2310 Regular Meetings of the Board  
BP #2315 Closed Sessions  
BP #2340 Agendas  
BP #2355 Decorum  
BP #2410 Board Policies and Administrative Procedures  
BP #2430 Delegation of Authority to Superintendent/President  
BP #2431  Superintendent/President Selection  
BP #2432 Superintendent/President Succession  
BP #2435 Evaluation of Superintendent/President  
BP #2510  Participation in Local Decision-Making  
BP #2715 Code of Ethics/Standards of Practice  
BP #2740 Board Education  
BP #2745 Board Self-Evaluation  
BP #6910 Housing  
 
Ms. Criss stated that the changes in language came from updated local processes and the Policy and 
Procedure service. The changes will align the policies to current law. Ms. Criss noted that this item is a first 
reading, not a second reading as it reads on the agenda.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Information Item – Annual List of Board Policies and Administrative Procedures Action for 2023-
2024  

B. Request for Approval – CSEA Job Creation – Short Order Cook  
C. Request for Approval - CSEA Job Creation – Assistant Athletic Trainer  
D. Request for Approval – Proposed Reclassification of the CSEA Dental Hygiene Clinic Technician 

and Tutor Positions  
E. Request for Approval – CSEA Job Creation – Direct Support Aid  
F. Request for Approval – CSEA Job Creation – Dental Hygiene Clinic Coordinator  
G. Request for Approval – CSEA Job Description Revisions  

User Support Specialist 
Skilled Maintenance Worker  
Direct Support Aid  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting August 14, 2024 
Page 4 
 
 

Direct Support Coordinator  
TIL Lead Direct Support Coordinator  
Senior Secretary, TIL  
Library Technician I   

H. Request for Approval – Fiscal Year 2024/25 Annual Appropriations Limit (GANN)  
I. Request for Approval – AGM Digital Agreement; 9/1/24 – 1/31/25; $100,000.00  
J. Request for Approval – KIWI-FM Radio Lobo (Lotus Bakersfield) Agreement; 9/1/24 -1/31/25; 

$41,600.00  
K. Request for Approval – Sinclair Broadcast Group (SBG) and Google Paid Search Agreement; 

9/1/24 – 1/31/25; $10,000.00  
L. Request for Approval – Sinclair Broadcast Group (SBG) and KBAK/KBFX Digital Agreement; 9/1/24 

– 1/31/25; $37,500.00 
M.  Request for Approval – Nexstar Media Group, LLC. Bakersfield and KGET Digital Agreement; 

9/1/24 -1/31/25; $25,000.00  
N. Request for Approval – AGM Radio Agreement; 9/1/24 – 1/31/25; $23,100.00 
O. Request for Approval – Greg Kerr Radio Show Major Sponsorship Agreement; 8/19/24 – 6/30/25; 

$15,750.00  
P. Request for Approval – Master Service Agreement with UKG Ready Time & Scheduling Leave 

Manager; 3-Year Contract with 10% increase in Year One and 0% in Years Two and Three  
Q. Request for Approval – Alexander Strautman Copywriting and Consulting Agreement Revision; 

8/1/24 – 6/30/25; $50.00 per Hour, Up to 150 Hours per Month, Not to Exceed $82,500.00  
R. Request for Approval – Karen Mehoff Graphic Design Consulting Agreement; 9/1/24 – 6/30/25; 

$50.00 per Hour, Up to 100 Hours per Month, Not to Exceed $50,000.00  
S. Request for Approval – Microsoft Campus Agreement 2024 (Year 5 of 6) with Foundation for 

California Community Colleges (FCCC) to Provide Microsoft Campus Agreement with 
Computerland of Silicon Valley; 9/16/24 – 9/15/25; $39,273.15  

T. Request for Approval – Change Order: Wireless Bridge Project for Welding Facility Quote 
#STDQTE104986; New Contract Price $27,968.09 (Increase of $5,775.00)  

U. Request for Ratification – Statement of Work Proposal – Executive Leadership Intercultural 
Development/Equity Training; 7/1/24 – 8/31/24; $17,899.00 and Travel Costs Not to Exceed 
$4,000.00  

V. Request for Approval – Diligent Community Governance System; Automatic Annual Renewal with 
4% Increase as Negotiated by CCLC; $14,500 for Diligent Community and Policy Publisher 
Packages  

W. Request for Approval – Computerland – SOPHOS Central Intercept License Renewal, Quote 
#188514-1; 8/30/24 – 8/29/25; $1,160.00 

X. Request for Approval – Master Agreement Between Independent Living Center of Kern County 
(ILCKC) and Taft College for American Sign Language; 8/26/24 – 8/31/25; Hourly Rate Range from 
$85 to $140 per Hour  

Y. Request for Approval – Services Agreement Between Sorenson Communications and Taft College 
for American Sign Language (ASL) Services; 8/26/24 – 8/31/25; $135 to $300 per Hour  

Z. Ratification of the July 2024 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting August 14, 2024 
Page 5 
 
 
Ms. Criss shared a page to insert into item 10.C. On a motion by Secretary Orrin, seconded by Trustee 
Gregory and unanimously carried, items A-Z were approved as amended (materials related to the items 
are attached to official minutes).  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
There were no comments. 

 
EMPLOYMENT 
On a motion by Secretary Orrin and seconded by Trustee Gregory, the Employment Items below were 
approved by the following vote (Employment Items A - C are attached to official minutes): 
 
A. Academic Employment 
B. Classified Employment  
C. Separations 
 
Yes:  Dawn Cole, Billy White, Mike Eveland, Dr. Kathy Orrin, Jeremy Gregory 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, July 2024 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, July 2024 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, July 2024 
6. Employee Travel Report – July 2024 
 
Trustee Reports  
Secretary Orrin said that the home health nurse assisting her husband is a Taft College alumna. She 
shared that her feedback included praise for the staff and faculty for providing a great experience as a 
student.   

 
Associate Student Organization  
Jay Cuevas, Student Trustee, asked about a faulty accessibility button on the Student Center entrance. It 
was determined that staff were aware of the button issue and are in contact with a technician to 
address the issue. Student Trustee Cuevas then shared information about the upcoming Cougar 
Comeback event and a retreat that was held by ASO.  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting August 14, 2024 
Page 6 
 
 
 
Marketing and Community Relations  
Susan Groveman, Director of Marketing and Community Relations, is collaborating with staff on a 
Veteran’s Affairs audit, which includes a plan to improve outreach efforts. Ms. Groveman is also 
working on web content accessibility updates and reported that Greg Kerr will serve as the moderator 
for the Hall of Fame event.  
 
Instruction  
Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, told the Board that Fall schedule finalization is almost 
complete and that inservice for faculty and staff next week will provide training and communications 
across many topics.   

 
Dr. Devin Daugherty, Dean of Instruction/CTE, gave the Board an update on nursing program progress 
and National Science Foundation grant activity. The Maintenance and Operations staff are overseeing 
phase 2 of the nursing facility remodel. The NSF grant is a collaboration effort and will benefit the 
College in some way no matter which institution is chosen as the lead.   
 
Jaime Lopez, Associate Dean of Instruction, said that Guided Pathways will be a focus this year with 
more opportunities for engagement. The Open Educational Resources website is active and the District 
has received a $60,000 grant for the Zero Textbook Cost initiative. The grant money will be used to help 
develop the website and to help communicate the resources to students. Mr. Lopez said that the 
College is working with the Wonderful Company and will be doing outreach on their campus.  

 
Information Technology/Institutional Research  
Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President of IT/IR, is working with IT staff to prepare classrooms for the Fall 
semester. Staff are also preparing for faculty training on two factor authentication implementation. IR 
staff have worked to provide data via online live dashboards.  
 
Human Resources  
Ms. del Rosario is working with staff to move timekeeping to the UKG personnel system. The campus 
will move to timekeeping in phases to make the transition smoother. Staff are also onboarding many 
student athletes into student worker positions.  
 
Administrative Services  
Dr. Hampton will be presenting the draft of the final budget prior to the regular Board of Trustees 
meeting in September. Staff are preparing the draft now with the final assumptions made in connection 
with the adopted state budget.   
 
Student Services  
Manny Campos, Interim Vice President of Student Services, recognized Lori Murphy, Athletic Secretary, 
and Amber Garcia, Financial Aid Director, as recent new hires in the department. Mr. Campos stated 
that over 360 diplomas were awarded this Spring, along with 159 certificates. Athletics is preparing to 
hold orientation for over 180 athletes. He also recognized Taft College teams that had earned 3C2A 
academic honors this school year.  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting August 14, 2024 
Page 7 
 
 
Cecilia Alvarado, Dean of Student Services, provided an update of projects that includes refreshing the 
pantry of the Cougar Support Center, the opening of the Veteran’s Center from summer break and the 
start of a TC peer mentor program. She also shared outreach event planning for the Cougar Comeback 
and Kern County College Night.  
 
Foundation 
Dr. Sheri Horn-Bunk, Executive Director of the Taft College Foundation, said that allied health interns 
will be honored tomorrow at a luncheon that will also recognize program sponsors. Plans for the 
Cougar Cookout are underway; four honor flights have been sponsored so far.  

 
SUPERINTENDENT REPORT  
Dr. Trickey updated the Board on current events including an orientation for EOPS students, a California 
Jobs First meeting, a retirement celebration for West Hills Community College District’s Chancellor Dr. 
Kristin Clark, and athletic orientations. Enrollment is currently up 16% and appears to be growing. The 
employee of the month is Trudi Blanco, Executive Assistant of Administrative Services. Dr. Trickey was 
recently inducted into the Taft Rotary. He also recently participated in ASO game night and several STEM 
camp sessions.  

 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 11, 2024.   

 
CLOSED SESSION  
On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried, the Board 
reconvened in closed session at 7:09 p.m.   

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
At 9:09 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Eveland, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session. President White announced that no action was taken.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 9:10 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Dr. Kathy Orrin, Secretary 



 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
SPECIAL MEETING 

 
August 14, 2024 

 
The special meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 4:45 p.m. by President Billy White. Secretary Kathy Orrin and trustees Dawn Cole, Mike Eveland 
and Jeremy Gregory were also in attendance. Superintendent/President Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey, Jr. and 
Vice President of Human Resources Heather del Rosario and Executive Assistant Sarah Criss were in 
attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
No comments were made. 
 
NEW BUSINESS  
First Presentation – Taft College Faculty Association CTA/NEA, Reopener for FY 2024/25 
 
First Presentation – Taft College CSEA Chapter #543, Reopener for FY 2024/25  
 
First Presentation – WKCCD Reopener Proposal with the Taft College Faculty Association CTA/NEA for FY 
2024/25  
 
First Presentation – WKCCD Reopener Proposal with Taft College CSEA Chapter #543 for FY 2024/25  
 
Ms. Criss explained that items 3.A-D are the annual process for collective bargaining units and the District 
to continue bargaining discussions in the 2024/25 fiscal year.  
 
First Reading – Proposed Revisions to Classified Collective Bargaining Agreement – Vacant Positions and 
Position Creation Review  
 
Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources, said that this agreement outlines the process 
to create new and revise classified positions. It is a new process.  
 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, August 14, 2024.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 4:51 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Eveland, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Dr. Kathy Orrin, Secretary 



 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
SPECIAL MEETING 

 
August 20, 2024 

 
The special meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 4:45 p.m. by President Billy White. Secretary Kathy Orrin and trustees Mike Eveland and Jeremy 
Gregory were also in attendance. Trustee Dawn Cole was absent. Superintendent/President Dr. Rafe 
Edward Trickey, Jr. and Vice President of Human Resources Heather del Rosario and Executive Assistant 
Sarah Criss were in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
No comments were made. 
 
NEW BUSINESS  
Request for Approval – WKCCD Equal Employment Opportunity Plan 2024-2027  
 
Ms. del Rosario reviewed the updates from the previous Equal Employment Opportunity. The new plan 
includes legislative updates as well as changes required by the Chancellor’s office. She noted that the 
membership of the committee was updated to remove the community member. Over the years it has 
been difficult to find a community member who could attend regularly. The inconsistent attendance of 
that member has impacted data that is required. The committee is open to community member 
participation but does not want to negatively impact data when they are not able to attend consistently. 
On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary Orrin and unanimously carried, the plan was 
approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 11, 2024.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 4:21 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Eveland and unanimously carried the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Dr. Kathy Orrin, Secretary 



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: September 4,2024
TH

Submitted by: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Dr. Rate Edward Trickey, Jr., Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: September 11, 2024

Title of Board Item: 2024/25 West Kern Community College District Budget

Background:

In accordance with Section 58305 of the California Code of Regulations, the tentative budget was
submitted for Board approval at the June 12, 2024 meeting.

Immediately preceding the regular board meeting of September 11, 2024, the Board will meet
and discuss the final draft of the 2024/25 WKCCD budget at a Budget Study Session scheduled
for 4:00 p.m. 1 propose the final budget be adopted as presented during the budget study session.

Copies of the proposed budget are available in the President's Office by contacting Sarah Criss
at 763-7711 or on the College website at the following link:

2024/2025 Proposed Budget

Terms (if applicable):

July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

Expense (If applicable):

Not applicable

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Not applicable

Approved: 7^.
Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey, Jr., Sup^intendent/President

signature:

Email: thampton@taftcollege.edu

https://www.taftcollege.edu/about/offices-departments/fiscal-services/_files/2024-2025%20Adopted%20Budget.pdf


TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: August 28, 2024

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities & Planning ^ ̂
Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: September 11, 2024

Title of Board Item: Request for Approval of Taft College ASO Park Monument Sign
Project

Background:

This is a project for the new construction of a monument sign and beautification of ASO
Park at the North entrance of the main campus in alignment with the Board of Trustees
goal to explore signage and beautification of entrances to enhance the position of the
College in the community. The scope of work includes the building and installation of a
monument sign and related site work, electrical ($15,000 allowance), and irrigation and
landscaping ($50,000). Also included is a $40,000 owner's allowance to address any
unforeseen work connected to this project.

This project was advertised for bid on June 25, 2024, and closed on July 16, 2024. A total of
three (3) bids were received, with Black/Hall Construction, Inc. being the low-responsive
responsible bidder totaling $349,107.00. S&B Sons, Inc. initially appeared to be the low
bidder, but their bid was timely withdrawn on the grounds that they made an accounting
error under the false assumption the $40,000 owner's allowance was removed. Therefore,
it is my recommendation that the Board ofTrustees award theTaft College ASO Park
Monument Sign Project to Black/Hall Construction, Inc. for a total of $349,107.00.

Terms (if applicable): Pursuant to the bid and contract documents.

Expense fif applicable): $349,107.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Funding for this project will be a combination of Fund 41 Capital Outlay funds and General
funds.

Approved:
Dr. Rafe Trickey, jr., Supecintendent/President































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

September 5, 2024

Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Dr. Rate Edward Trickey, Jr., Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: September 11, 2024

Title of Board Item: California Commercial Real Estate Services-Engagement Letter

Background:

In order to fulfill the Facilities Master Plan, the West Kern Community College District will need
to acquire additional property on which to build. A real estate brokerage firm can assist in
locating potentially suitable properties, negotiating potential land acquisitions, and completing all
legal papenwork required to transfer property.

It is recommended that the board approve the attached engagement letter with California
Commercial Real Estate Services.

Terms fif applicableL

Effective September 5, 2024, until termination by either party upon thirty (30) days written
notice.

Expense (if applicableV

3% of the negotiated purchase price.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

3% of the negotiated purchase price.

Approved:

✓

Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey, JcJSuperintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: August 22,2024

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey, Jr., Superintendent/President

Subj ect: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: September 11,2024

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval: Proposed compensation increase of 2.03% to the 2024-25 Faculty Salary
Schedules, Appendix B-1, B-2, and B-3.

Backgroimd;

As part of continuing dialogue through the Taft College Faculty Collective Bargaining
Committee, the parties have reached a consensus regarding a compensation increase of 2.03% to
tire Faculty Salary Schedules, Appendix B-1, B-2, and B-3.

A compensation increase of 1.07% COLA and 0.96% salary schedule adjustment will be appUed
as outlined above and implemented retroactively to July 1, 2024. The parties further agree to
update the Faculty Salary Schedules, Appendix B-1, B-2, and B-3 of the collective bargaining
agreement ("CBA") as appropriate.

Terms (if applicable):

An implementation date retroactive to July 1,2024 is recommended.

Expense (if applicable):

See below.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable!:

The amount will be included in the Adopted Budget for 2024-25

Approved:
Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey, Jr.,kSdperintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: September 4, 2024

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey, Jr., Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: September 11, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval: Proposed compensation increase of 2.03% to the 2024-25 Classified Salary
Schedules, Appendix A.

Background:

As part of continuing dialogue through the Taft College Classified Collective Bargaining
Committee, the parties have reached a consensus regarding a compensation increase of 2.03% to
the Classified Salary Schedules, Appendix A.

A compensation increase of 1.07% COLA and 0.96% salary schedule adjustment will be appHed
as outlined above and implemented retroactively to July 1,2024. The parties further agree to
update the Classified Salary Schedule, Appendix A of the collective bargaining agreement
("CBA") as appropriate.

Terms lif applicable):

An implementation date retroactive to July 1,2024 is recommended.

Expense (if applicable^

See below.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicableb

The amount wiU be included in the Adopted Budget for 2024-25

Approved:  7^. cGcCo
Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey, Jr., Su^rlntendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: August 22,2024

Submitted by: Headier del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey, Jr., Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: September 11, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval: Proposed compensation increase of 2.03% to the Management and
Confidential 2024-25 Salary Schedules.

Background:

The District would like to propose a compensation increase of 1.07% COLA and 0.96% salary
schedule adjustment to the Management and Confidential 2024-25 Salary Schedules. The
Management Group is unrepresented and this is the same Agreement that is being
recommended as parts of Agreements negotiated with TCFA/CTA/NEA and CSEA, Chapter
#543. The District has an interest in offering the same Agreement across aU classifications
regardless of representation.

Terms (if appIicableV.

An implementation date retroactive to July 1, 2024 is recommended.

Expense (if applicable):

See below.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The amount will be included in the Adopted Budget for 2024-25

Approved: 12^ -
Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey, Jr., Supeimtendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: August 29, 2024

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey, Jr., Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board IWeetinq Date: September 11, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval: Amended - Proposed revisions to Classified Collective Bargaining
Agreement- Vacant Positions and New Job Descriptions and Revisions

Background:

As part of continuing dialogue through the Taft College Classified Collective Bargaining
Committee, or as delegated to the lead negotiators for both parties, the parties have reached
a consensus regarding revision of Article 11, Vacant Positions and the addition of Article 11.5,
New Job Descriptions and Revisions and its subsections, to the Collective Bargaining
Agreement.

The parties agree effective September 1, 2024 the title of Article 11 shall be revised from Vacant
Positions to Positions and to implement Article 11.5, New Job Descriptions and Revisions and its
subsections. The complete language for Article 11.5 and its subsections is attached as Exhibit 1.

The attached MOD outlines the details of the change to the relevant section of the CSEA
Collective Bargaining Agreement.

Terms fif applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable^

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey, JiVs'uperintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

July 22,2024

Dr. Rafe Edward Trlckey,Jr., Superintendent/President

Dr. Rafe Edward Trlckey,Jr., Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: September 11, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Second Reading and Request for Approval - Board Policy Revisions

Background:
The Board Policies listed below has been reviewed and revised to be consistent with District

practice and current recommended practices from the Community College League of
California's Policy and Procedure Services as best practice and In alignment with current law.

BP #2015 Student Member(s)

BP #2200 Board Duties and Responsibilities
BP #2310 Regular Meetings of the Board
BP #2315 Closed Sessions

BP #2340 Agendas
BP #2355 Decorum

BP #2410 Board Policies and Administrative Procedures

BP #2430 Delegation of Authority to Superintendent/President
BP #2431 Superintendent/President Selection
BP #2432 Superintendent/President Succession

BP #2435 Evaluation of Superintendent/President
BP #2510 Participation in Local Decision-Making
BP #2715 Code of Ethics/Standards of Practice

BP #2740 Board Education

BP #2745 Board Self-Evaluation

BP #6910 Housing

Terms (if appllcablel:
N/A

Expense fif applicable^:
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:

Dr. Rafe Edward Trickeyjr., Superintendent/President

























































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: August 26, 2024

Submitted by: Norberto Lopezjr., Curriculum Technician

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

September 11, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Course Revisions

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and
update their courses to ensure they meet current standards. This request was reviewed
and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

Social Science Division

This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education
Committee:

1. PSYC 2205 - Introduction to Research Methods in the Social Sciences

Math/Science Division

This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education
Committee:

1. COSC 2400 - Computer Architecture and Organization

Terms fif applicable^:

N/A

Expense fif applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
N/A

Approved:

Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey,Jr., Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: August 28,2024 ^ J

Submitted by: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey, Jr., Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: September 11, 2024

Title of Board Item: Signatory Update with United Security Bank

Background:

The District cash accounts held at United Security Bank require signatures on file from the
District Authorized Signatories. The attached Resolution gives the authorized individuals
the right to act on behalf of the District within the limitations of the Resolution.

Terms fif applicable): Not applicable.

Expense (if applicable): Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif appllcablel: Not applicable.

Approved
Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey, Jr.,^Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Ajea Administrator:

Subject:

August 26,2024

Cecilia Alvarac o. Dean of Student Servic^

liliaiiiiiui^r^rK-anTpos, Interim VP of Student Services

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: September 11,2024

Title of Board Item:

TimelyMD Agreement for CollegeBuys Gold Program for Student Telehealth Support- March 1,

2025 through February 28, 2027

Background:

As the number of students experiencing anxiety and depression continues to grow, the District
feels a need to play a critical role as providers of mental health services. Due to the resignation of
our temporary mental health counselor and the lack of mental health providers nationwide, the
wait to see a private practitioner is as long as six months in some areas.

The Foundation for California Community Colleges has entered a system-wide CollegeBuys
Master Service Agreement for telehealth/tele-mental health service with TimelyMD. Taft College
has selected to proceed with the Gold program at the price of $53 per student for a total annual
cost of $95,440. The $10,000 Campus Support and Training Fee is waived for Year 1.

School mental health partnerships can make it easier for districts to tackle the ongoing shortage
of mental health clinicians and provide support and resources to our students dealing with daily
life struggles and challenges. Offering mental health services to all students is an excellent
opportunity to improve emotional stabihty and increase health equity for everyone.

Terms lif applicable^:

This agreement with Taft College shall be for a term length of two (2) years effective March 1,
2025 through February 28, 2027. This order is for approximately 1,800 Taft College Students for
an annual cost of $95,400. The second year total fee wiU be $105,400 (includes the $10,000 Campus

Support and Training Fee).

Expense fif applicable):

The cost for services for the two (2) year term is $200,800.00















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: August 23, 2024

Submitted by: Jon Farmer, Director of Distance Education

Area Administrator: Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

9/11/2024

Title of Board Item:

Purchase of Insights by eLumen

Background:

Implementing Insights by eLumen atlaft College will em power faculty with the tools they
need to enhance their teaching, align their courses with institutional goals, and ultimately
improve student outcomes. By replacing the current eLumen platform with Insights by
eLumen for faculty, the college can ensure a more data-driven and cohesive approach to
education, benefiting both instructors and students. eLumen will still exist for non-Canvas
users.

Terms (if applicable):

1/1/2024-12/31/2027

Expense (if applicablel:

•  1/1/2025-12/31/202515,765

•  1/1/2026-12/31/202617,435

•  1/1/2027-12/31/202718,133

•  Total 52,333

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable^:
IT already has a contract with eLumen, so integrating Insights comes at no additional cost.

Approved

Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey,Jr., SiH^gyintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: August 22, 2024

Submitted by: Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and
Community Relations

Area Administrator: Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey,Jr., Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: September 11,2024

Title of Board Item:

PASKILL Agency—ADA Compliance Audit of and Remediation Plan for Accessibility
Issues across the Taft College digital ecosystem of eight Sites/URLs/CMS Platforms-
August 8, 2024 - September 26, 2024 (approximately)

Background:

The attached agreement begins the process to bring the Taft College website up to
WCAG 2.2 AA standards to meet DOJ requirements by April 26, 2027. An audit of eight
URLs will be conducted using both an ADA compliance scan and a manual review.
The remediation plan will consist of 1) a prioritized list of action items per site with
high level recommendations for all eight sites; 2) anticipated level of effort (low, medium,
high) and level of impact (low, medium, high); and 3) raw scan data.

Terms fif applicable):

August 8, 2024 - September 26, 2024 (approximately)

Expense fif applicable):

$32,000.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Expense will be covered by District funds or grant funding when available.

Approved:.

Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey, Jr.,^Superintendent/President



















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: August 30, 2024

Submitted by: Amber M. Garcia, Director of Financial Aid & Scholarships

Area Administrator: Emmanuel Campos, Interim Vice President of Student Services^^^
Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: September 11, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Contract with Strata Information Group (SIC) for consulting services for Financial Aid during the
2024-2025 academic year.

Background:

To ensure compliance and efficiency in administering federal, state, and institutional financial aid
we wish to utilize the consulting services of Strata Information Group (SIG), specifically Griffin
Mitchell, who has extensive experience in the California Community College system. Areas of
focus include FY 25/26 setup / new year roll. Financial Value Transparency/Gainful
Employment reporting (FTV/GE, Banner/Clearinghouse set up, October release of 2526 ISlRs,
Cal Grant processing assistance via Experience portal, FAFSA Simplification changes, planning
for 2627, and Ad-hoc support.

Terms (if applicable):

150 hours remote hours over the course of the 2024-2025 academic year.

Expense (if applicable!:

$ 29,700.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicablel:

Expenditures will be covered by BFAP-SFAA categorical funds and rollover Financial Aid
Technology Funds.

Approved:

Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey, Jivbuperintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: August 27,2024

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey, Jr., Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: September 11,2024

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval: Equipment Agreement with UKG Kronos Systems LLC

Background:

The District would like to purchase six time clocks that are compatible with UKG Ready Time,
our new time and attendance system. The time clocks work seamlessly with UKG Ready Time
so time tracking data can be captured with ease and accuracy.

The attached agreement details the total costs for equipment and accessories, as well as the
deliverables. Note that shipping, handling, and sales tax are not included in this summary.

Terms (if applicable):
NA

Expense (if applicable^;
$18,000 Equipment and accessories
$48.42 Shipping and handling
$1,488.99 Sales Tax

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);

Included in District 2024-25 budget

Approved:
Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey, Jr., Strperintendent/President

























BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

May 29, 2024

Dr. Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Area Administrator: Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey, Jr., Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: September 11, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Annual Renewal of IBM SPSS Statistics Base Concurrent User Subscription and Support.
Quote Number: 19896979

Background:

This annual renewal of software supports Psychology 2200, Elementary Statistics for
Behavioral Sciences, and Psychology 2205, Introduction to Research Methods in the Social
Sciences.

Terms fif applicable!:

One year.

Expense Hf applicable!:

$14,370.03

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
This expense is included in the Office of Instruction budget.

Approved

Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey, Jr., Superintendent/President













TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: August 15, 2024

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Dr. Rafe Trickey, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

September 11, 2024

Title of Board Item:

DAI Source for IBM Cognos

Renewal quote: 125546383-1

Background:

This renewal agreement with DAI Source provides required licensing for IBM Cognos, a
data reporting system used by multiple departments on campus. This IBM software
subscription and support includes both product upgrades and technical support.

Terms (If applicable):
Subscription and Support Renewal - November 1, 2024 - October 31, 2025.

Expense flf applicablel:

The total cost of the renewal Is $13,020.81.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
This expense will be split 50/50 between the Instruction and Information Technology
Departments.

Approved

Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey, Jr., Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: August 28, 2024

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: September 11, 2024

Title of Board Item: Request for Approval of 2"^ Floor Administration "Green Dot"
Project

Background:

This is a project for the installation of two (2) lockdown access control readers and related
hardware, colloquially known as "green dot" readers, on the second floor of the
Administration Building. There are currently no "green dot" readers on the second floor,
which requires travel to the first floor to lock down the facility, costing time and safety in
the event of an emergency.

Please see the attached proposal from Convergint Technologies. Convergint Technologies
is the District's preferred vendor for electronic access control technologies. It is my
recommendation that the board of trustees award the 2"^^ Floor Administration "Green Dot"

Project to Convergint Technologies for the total amount of $11,890.00.

Terms fif applicablel: Pursuant to the attached proposal.

Expense fif applicable): $11,890.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

This project will be funded through a combination of safety credits and general funds.

Approved:
Dr. Rafe Trickey, Jr., Supenfitendent/President

















TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: August 28,2024

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities & Planning ^

Area Administrator: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: September 11, 2024

Title of Board Item: Request for Approval of ETEC Access Control Re-Wire Project

Background:

The ETEC building has experienced ongoing intermittent disruptions in electronic access
control door reads and releases. Convergint, Allegion, and Taft College employees met on-
site to explore the disruptions and found that the system was not originally wired to OEM
standards and the wires began to fail overtime. The scope of work of this project includes
complete re-wire and re-termination of readers, door hardware, control boards, and end
devices.

Please see the attached proposal from Convergint Technologies. Convergint Technologies
Is the District's preferred vendor for electronic access control technologies. It is my
recommendation that the board of trustees award the ETEC Access Control Re-Wire Project

to Convergint Technologies for the total amount of $10,258.00.

Terms fif applicable): Pursuant to the attached proposal.

Expense fif applicable): $10,258.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This project will be a general fund expenditure from the Facilities, Maintenance &
Operations budget.

Approved:
Dr. Rafe Trickey, Jr., Superintefldent/President

















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: August 21, 2024

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness '^1/

Area Administrator: Dr. Rafe Trickey, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

September 11, 2024

Title of Board Item:

TeamViewer Three-Year Subscription Renewal
Quote# 000754503-1

Background:

TeamViewer allows IT staff to provide remote support to the college staff.

Terms (if applicable):

October 14, 2024 - October 13, 2027

Expense fif applicable):

Total cost of the three-year renewal is $6,145.50.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
The cost of the renewal is included in the ITS budget.

Approved

Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey, JrCjuperlntendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: August 15, 2024

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Dr. Rafe Trickey, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

September 11, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Issuelrak Software Maintenance Renewal 2024-25

Reference: 20240715-105235000

Background:

issuelrak is work order software used by the Information Technology Services,
Maintenance and Operations, and Distance Education departments. This software provides
for asset control and structure in completing service request assignments. It also provides
a notification system to end users upon service request completion.

Expense (if applicable):

Total cost of the renewal is $3,582.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

The renewal cost will be shared by Information Technology Services, Maintenance and
Operations, and Distance Education departments.

Approved:

Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey, Jr., Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: August 29,2024

Submitted by: Kanoe Bandy, Director of Athletics ,

Area Administrator: Emmanuel V. Campos, Interim Vice President of Student Services

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: September 11,2024

Title of Board Item:

Contract for Professional Services with Chris Ruiz for Webmaster Services for the Taft College
Athletics Programs/Website for 2024-2025 Academic Year

Background:

The Athletics Department of Taft College would like to utilize the professional services of Chris
Ruiz. He will be responsible for maintaining and managing the Presto website and assist in the
redesign. He will also set up the new sports seasons for the TC Athletics Department. The
department will submit the content and the webmaster will work behind the scenes to get the
information posted in a timely manner.

Terms (if applicable);

The effective dates are August 1, 2024 through May 31,2025.

Expense (if applicable):

The independent contractor shall receive $500 per month for a total of $5,000.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This will be paid for by 2024-2025 Athletics District Funding.

Approved:

Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey,^, Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: September 3, 2024

Submitted by: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Area Administrator: Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey, Jr., Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: September 11, 2024

Title of Board Item:

Agreement with the Yosemite Community College District, Child Development Training
Consortium (YCCD/CDTC)

Background:

This agreement is the continuation of the 2023-2024 agreement. Becky Roth will continue
to serve as a Coordinator for Taft College in the Child Development Training Consortium
for 2024-2025. The CDTC mission is to provide career and education guidance to child
development students. The coordinator wil l submit all necessary reports and act as a
liaison between CDTC and the California Department of Education/Early Education and
Support Division and carry out the mission of the consortium.

Terms fif applicable):

September 1, 2024-June 20, 2025

Expense fif applicablel:

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

N/A

Approved:

Dr. Rafe Edward Trickey, Jr.VSuperintendent/President























 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August -24 through 31- August-24 FY 24-25 
78070323 08/01/2024  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0077389 27868            11000   431     4310    65100          150.00 
78070324 08/01/2024  A00202515ACCCA                          I0077413 SUNDGREN ME24/O  12495   319     5710    61900          250.00 
78070325 08/01/2024  A00200028ACHRO/EEO Treasurer            I0077404 24/25            11000   411     5210    67300          450.00 
78070326 08/01/2024  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0077421 0186321          11000   411     5990    67300          117.74 
78070327 08/01/2024  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0077377 1CDG-9QJC-41PY   12477   203     6310    61200          396.94 
                                                             I0077408 119V-MKGC-TDWF   31000   423     4310    69100          282.86 
                                                             I0077411 1N4Q-WWPW-1FK9   12477   203     6310    61200          391.67 
78070328 08/01/2024  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0077409 0081179          12913   113     5641    66002       31,417.11 
78070329 08/01/2024  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0077407 0063414792       12560   223     4311    09565          634.15 
78070330 08/01/2024  A00200119C.A. Reding Company, Inc.      I0077402 713382           31000   423     5971    69100            5.42 
78070331 08/01/2024  A00200143Carlson, Kamala A.             I0077394 35               31000   423     4110    69100        7,211.00 
78070332 08/01/2024  A00200161CDW-G                          I0077403 SG48119          11000   213     6415    15016          911.94 
78070333 08/01/2024  A00201685Cengage Learning               I0077399 84674788         31000   423     4110    69100        3,750.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          183.24 
78070334 08/01/2024  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0077422 0524WKCCD        11000   202     5985    60100           30.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    65300           60.00 
78070335 08/01/2024  A00341342Daley, Pearl                   I0077414 100824           11000   302     5710    63100          117.88 
78070336 08/01/2024  A00336434Delgado, Emily                 I0077381 072424           12676   351     5710    64900           15.00 
78070337 08/01/2024  A00331577Electric Embroidery Company    I0077384 9927             12495   319     4310    61900          130.00 
78070338 08/01/2024  A00283199Fork Lift Specialties, Inc.    I0077390 24747462         11000   431     5632    65100          446.76 
78070339 08/01/2024  A00329125Foundation Properties Inc      I0077406 16184            39000   314     5610    64991          295.00 
78070340 08/01/2024  A00317357Garcia, Amber M.               I0077380 071424           12653   301     5710    63900        1,793.01 
78070341 08/01/2024  A00040528Gardner, Gina L.               I0077383 071824           12648   223     5710    60103          844.05 
78070342 08/01/2024  A00203431Grimes, Jessica R.             I0077396 30               31000   423     4110    69100        2,462.00 
78070343 08/01/2024  A00337089HOWIES HOCKEY, INC.            I0077412 INV000240386     11000   352     4310    69619        1,066.69 
78070344 08/01/2024  A00200680J & L Locksmithing             I0077388 017576           11000   435     5631    65192          284.23 
78070345 08/01/2024  A00200693John Wiley & Sons, Inc.        I0077400 9973609          31000   423     4110    69100          406.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           46.97 
78070346 08/01/2024  A00279155Jones & Bartlett Learning, L   I0077387 938633           31000   423     4110    69100        1,652.29 
78070347 08/01/2024  A00200707Keenan & Associates            I0077405 305701           11000   412     5510    67300        5,000.00 
78070348 08/01/2024  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0077391 47-5415054       31000   423     4115    69100        1,994.25 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           72.45 
                                                             I0077392 IHH4510916       31000   423     6412    69100        2,909.76 
                                                                                       31000   423     6412    69100          130.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           70.39 
78070349 08/01/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0077423 040124           12560   223     5860    09565          679.42 
78070350 08/01/2024  A00201630Payne, Tiffany A.              I0077379 071424           12653   301     5710    63900        1,996.98 
78070351 08/01/2024  A00200521Pens Etc.                      I0077397 500436-0         31000   423     4310    69100          341.72 
78070352 08/01/2024  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0077398 35127209         32000   422     4410    69400          685.01 
78070353 08/01/2024  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0077415 R-00531728       11000   113     5641    67801          726.24 
                                                                                       11000   205     5641    12042          141.96 
78070354 08/01/2024  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0077393 JUL 24           11000   411     3410    67300          455.70 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,448.38 
78070355 08/01/2024  A00263777SWACC                          I0077378 306079           11000   401     5320    67702       93,434.00 
                                                                                       11000   401     5310    67702       47,990.00 
                                                                                       11000   401     5390    67702       10,148.00 
78070356 08/01/2024  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0077410 379681202        33429   310     4411    69250          156.05 
                                                             I0077419 379678682        33429   310     4410    69250        1,378.53 
                                                             I0077420 379678683        33429   310     4411    69250          302.61 
78070357 08/01/2024  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0077417 050124           11000   421     5912    67200        3,577.03 
 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August -24 through 31- August-24 FY 24-25 
78070358 08/01/2024  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0077418 060124           11000   421     5912    67200        5,972.97 
78070359 08/01/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0077385 6448             12000   318     4310    64800           97.32 
78070360 08/01/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0077386 5995             11508   301     4310    64500          908.69 
78070361 08/01/2024  A00234708The RP Group, Inc.             I0077382 RP23-072024-150  12495   319     5710    61900        1,040.00                                                                       
78070362 08/01/2024  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0077401 485228           11000   435     4310    65190          150.38 
78070363 08/01/2024  A00294733West Kern Adult Education Ne   I0077416 06302024-A       12603   125     7410    73100       83,257.00 
78070364 08/01/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0077395 071624           12560   223     5810    09565          245.33 
78070365 08/02/2024  A00319941Alshami, Rashida S.            S0060134                  11000           9526                   598.00 
78070366 08/02/2024  A00320128Babineaux, Jacob W.            S0060145                  11000           9526                   242.78 
78070367 08/02/2024  A00335693Carranza, Dulcemaria           S0060146                  11000           9526                   123.70 
78070368 08/02/2024  A00246976Connick, Christina R.          S0060137                  11000           9526                 2,500.00 
78070369 08/02/2024  A00329163Ernst, Adam K.                 S0060147                  11000           9526                   121.95 
78070370 08/02/2024  A00328060Fernandez-Renteria, Destiny    S0060148                  11000           9526                   523.95 
78070371 08/02/2024  A00332363Gage, Laporsha                 S0060138                  11000           9526                 1,800.00 
78070372 08/02/2024  A00338957Gutierrez, Julia N.            S0060149                  11000           9526                   524.45 
78070373 08/02/2024  A00337460Lara, Alizah M.                S0060150                  11000           9526                 2,010.40 
78070374 08/02/2024  A00329158Martinez, Drake A.             S0060151                  11000           9526                   121.95 
78070375 08/02/2024  A00325428Metcalf, Sarah E.              S0060139                  11000           9526                 2,500.00 
78070376 08/02/2024  A00335148Mixon, Rakasha E.              S0060135                  11000           9526                 1,300.00 
78070377 08/02/2024  A00289878Owens, Kina D.                 S0060136                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78070378 08/02/2024  A00059755Plotner, Dakota                S0060152                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78070379 08/02/2024  A00332221Quezada, Yaritza               S0060140                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78070380 08/02/2024  A00329903Ramos, Vanessa M.              S0060141                  11000           9526                 2,500.00 
78070381 08/02/2024  A00323403Rivera Jaime, Fatima           S0060153                  11000           9526                   521.95 
78070382 08/02/2024  A00329157Tercero, Mary T.               S0060154                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78070383 08/02/2024  A00263659Vasquez, Issac P.              S0060142                  11000           9526                 2,500.00 
78070384 08/02/2024  A00338670White, Sabrina S.              S0060143                  11000           9526                 2,500.00 
78070385 08/02/2024  A00339924Yslas, Brooklyn A.             S0060144                  11000           9526                 2,500.00 
78070386 08/06/2024  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0077468 27486            11000   435     4310    65192          113.67 
78070387 08/06/2024  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0077477 EM018370         32000   422     5990    69400           50.00 
78070388 08/06/2024  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0077453 1XPH-DQHL-DXVH   12477   203     6310    61200          367.71 
                                                             I0077462 1NWH-4JFW-T9GH   12000   303     4410    64300          549.42 
                                                             I0077463 1MXH-HLLV-R6J9   31000   423     4110    69100          253.67 
                                                             I0077465 1P4M-V7XQ-J119   12000   303     7605    73200          774.85 
78070389 08/06/2024  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0077426 0081211          11000   113     5644    67801        2,442.00 
78070390 08/06/2024  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0077460 072124           39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 
78070391 08/06/2024  A00200064B & B Surplus                  I0077452 1158934          12560   223     4311    09565        1,373.42 
78070392 08/06/2024  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0077442 47105            11000   432     4316    65100          209.38 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300           59.72 
78070393 08/06/2024  A00200161CDW-G                          I0077458 SH8142           11000   113     5643    67801       13,379.13 
78070394 08/06/2024  A00200198Community College League of    I0077450 14168            11000   110     5210    66003        2,250.00 
                                                             I0077451 14086            11000   110     5210    66003       11,795.00 
78070395 08/06/2024  A00311324CWDL, CPAs                     I0077455 6026             11000   421     5420    67200       23,400.00 
78070396 08/06/2024  A00200238Department of Justice          I0077476 738458           11000   202     5985    60100          113.00 
                                                                                       12561   223     5985    60103           96.00 
                                                                                       12681   223     5985    60103           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   401     5985    67200           32.00 
78070397 08/06/2024  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0077433 SEP 24           39000   314     5610    64991        1,854.55 
                                                             I0077478 4277             39000   314     5610    64991          140.00 
78070398 08/06/2024  A00284319Fertile Earth Nursery and Ga   I0077461 1902             11000   431     4310    65500          141.76 
 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August -24 through 31- August-24 FY 24-25 
 
78070399 08/06/2024  A00329125Foundation Properties Inc      I0077431 SEP 24           39000   314     5610    64991        2,181.82 
78070400 08/06/2024  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0077436 071024           11000   431     5840    65700           49.09 
78070401 08/06/2024  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0077437 070724           11000   431     5840    65700          156.02 
78070402 08/06/2024  A00040528Gardner, Gina L.               I0077443 101124           11000   205     5710    12042          300.00 
78070403 08/06/2024  A00200627Gonzalez, Lourdes              I0077435 102724           12916   321     5710    64900          400.00 
78070404 08/06/2024  A00202073Human Kinetics                 I0077473 46481354         31000   423     4110    69100        2,780.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          130.11 
78070405 08/06/2024  A00244581Independent Fire and Safety,   I0077456 67310            11000   431     5631    65100        2,327.25 
78070405 08/06/2024  A00244581Independent Fire and Safety,   I0077456 67310            35819   357     5631    69700          511.37 
                                                                                       33428   310     5632    69200           96.94 
                                                                                       33528   310     5632    69200           96.94 
                                                                                       33588   310     5632    69200          193.89 
                                                             I0077457 67306            39000   314     5880    64991          829.85 
78070406 08/06/2024  A00200680J & L Locksmithing             I0077466 018058           11000   421     4310    67200            9.74 
78070407 08/06/2024  A00277752Jarrahian, Abbas               I0077425 073124           11000   209     4311    04013            7.85 
78070408 08/06/2024  A00200721Kiwanis Club of Taft           I0077440 20116            11000   113     5210    66002          123.00 
                                                             I0077441 20230            11000   113     5210    66002           85.00 
78070409 08/06/2024  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0077464 47-5417515       31000   423     4110    69100          108.36 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           54.96 
                                                             I0077472 47-5418902       31000   423     4110    69100          985.20 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          316.70 
78070410 08/06/2024  A00249855Murphy, Lori A.                I0077424 071624           11000   352     5710    69610          219.03 
78070411 08/06/2024  A00224086NICE                           I0077344 7788822          11000   431     5840    65100          745.92 
78070412 08/06/2024  A00205869NISOD                          I0077448 580-38981        11000   202     5210    60100        1,200.00 
78070413 08/06/2024  A00324842Payne, Kenneth E.              I0077432 SEP 24           39000   314     5610    64991        2,110.92 
78070414 08/06/2024  A00200518Pearson Education              I0077427 25716710         31000   423     4110    69100       18,118.22 
                                                             I0077454 25679930         31000   423     4110    69100          559.93 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           30.59 
78070415 08/06/2024  A00200521Pens Etc.                      I0077471 500436-1         31000   423     4310    69100           88.53 
78070416 08/06/2024  A00220442Serban Sound & Communication   I0077459 2100             12375   310     5646    69200        5,360.48 
78070417 08/06/2024  A00334278Superclean Fire Prevention     I0077444 072224           11000   431     5632    69400          800.00 
                                                                                       33429   310     4411    69250          350.00 
78070418 08/06/2024  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0077428 081924           11000   431     5840    65100          108.53 
                                                             I0077429 08/19/24         39000   314     5840    64991          243.66 
                                                             I0077430 08-19-24         35000   360     6412    67701           29.43 
                                                             I0077434 08.19.24         12676   351     5840    64900          147.15 
78070419 08/06/2024  A00200423Taft City School District      I0077474 25-3             11000   432     4312    65100           48.05 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65100          123.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65100           92.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     4312    69800           30.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    69800          123.00 
78070420 08/06/2024  A00200425Taft College                   I0077449 072224           31000   423     7130    69100           30.00 
78070421 08/06/2024  A00200425Taft College                   I0077467 070124           31000   423     7130    69100           30.00 
78070422 08/06/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0077447 7722             12495   319     4310    61900          224.99 
78070423 08/06/2024  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0077446 485012           35815   314     4310    69700           66.82 
                                                                                       35827   357     4310    69700            4.64 
                                                             I0077469 485259           11000   431     4310    65100           77.90 
                                                             I0077470 485390           11000   435     4310    65192           21.64 
78070424 08/06/2024  A00200433Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.    I0077475 070124           39000   314     5990    64991          220.00 
 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August -24 through 31- August-24 FY 24-25 
 
78070425 08/06/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0077439 071824           11000   431     5810    65700        4,487.23 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          827.16 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           91.91 
78070426 08/06/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0077445 07/18/24         11000   435     5810    65191           37.50 
78070427 08/13/2024  A00222771Academic Senate for Communit   I0077522 202407084        11000   110     5210    66003        1,557.77 
78070428 08/13/2024  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0077499 0186043          11000   207     5990    49999           25.30 
78070429 08/13/2024  A00292936Albertson's Safeway LLC        I0077502 177691072824     32000   422     4410    69400          113.08 
78070430 08/13/2024  A00237174Allikas, Krystal A.            I0077526 071524           12653   301     5710    63900        1,383.02 
78070431 08/13/2024  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0077481 1NJR-LWJC-1RW1   12477   203     6310    61200          973.35 
                                                             I0077491 1NWH-4JFW-FRVW   31000   423     4115    69100          665.00 
                                                             I0077492 1JCX-GMGH-X67D   31000   423     4110    69100           55.20 
                                                             I0077504 17XQ-RJMH-6C7T   31000   423     4110    69100          108.45 
78070432 08/13/2024  A00200043American Express               I0077514 11005072524      11000   000     7211    00000       28,267.46 
78070433 08/13/2024  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0077501 0081573          11000   113     5644    67801       14,867.93 
78070434 08/13/2024  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0077484 JUL 24           12560   223     5860    09565           55.00 
                                                             I0077487 JUL '24          11000   431     5860    65100          380.00 
                                                             I0077488 JUL.  24         11000   435     5860    65190           40.00 
78070435 08/13/2024  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0077500 0063418229       12560   223     4311    09565          170.11 
78070436 08/13/2024  A00200181City of Taft                   I0077532 57524            11000   431     5850    65700          149.98 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500            3.06 
78070437 08/13/2024  A00258703College House                  I0077521 89752            31000   423     4310    69100          801.60 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           43.45 
78070438 08/13/2024  A00335974Daugherty, Devin               I0077515 JUL 24           12648   223     5710    60103           51.32 
78070439 08/13/2024  A00336434Delgado, Emily                 I0077529 JUL 24           12676   351     5710    64900           43.22 
78070440 08/13/2024  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0077519 4278             39000   314     5610    64991          200.00 
78070441 08/13/2024  A00200298Elsevier Health Science        I0077480 59576DG8         31000   423     4110    69100        3,990.77 
78070442 08/13/2024  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0077505 CATAF54339       11000   431     4310    65100          201.35 
78070443 08/13/2024  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0077531 2025-F5L1-00008  11000   431     5830    65700       24,986.08 
78070444 08/13/2024  A00274675Guevara, Cinthya G.            I0077530 JUL 24           12676   351     5710    64900           40.87 
78070445 08/13/2024  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0077520 98829620         11000   352     4310    69619        2,142.08 
78070446 08/13/2024  A00304876Ingram Book Group LLC          I0077493 82909152         31000   423     4110    69100          420.75 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            3.00 
                                                             I0077494 82713091         31000   423     4110    69100          266.71 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            3.00 
                                                             I0077503 82909153         31000   423     4110    69100          363.92 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            3.00 
78070447 08/13/2024  A00310598Li, Xiaohong                   I0077527 071524           12653   301     5710    63900        2,018.98 
78070448 08/13/2024  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0077479 44140805         11000   205     5641    12042          799.83 
                                                             I0077490 43609688         12652   205     4311    12042          880.67 
78070449 08/13/2024  A00200498Office Depot                   I0077506 376641121001     11000   421     4310    67200          221.46 
                                                                                       11000   401     4310    67200           49.52 
                                                             I0077507 375984290001     11000   401     4310    67200           54.11 
                                                             I0077508 375747749001     11000   421     4310    67200           46.92 
                                                             I0077509 375747749001.    11000   421     4310    67200           35.73 
                                                             I0077523 373085791001     12433   314     4310    69800          449.20 
78070450 08/13/2024  A00315956Orkin Pest Control             I0077510 263372101        11000   431     5860    65100          211.99 
                                                             I0077512 261970513        11000   431     5860    65100          211.99 
78070451 08/13/2024  A00341313Oxford Global Resources, LLC   I0077528 3696114B         11000   401     5510    67200        6,600.00 
78070452 08/13/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0077516 073124           39000   314     5830    64991          394.84 
 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August -24 through 31- August-24 FY 24-25 
 
78070453 08/13/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0077517 073024           12560   223     5830    09565          854.20 
78070454 08/13/2024  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0077482 INV00065279      12571   411     5985    67300          740.00 
78070455 08/13/2024  A00200517Peace Lutheran Church          I0077485 071224           11000   205     5611    12042        6,000.00 
78070456 08/13/2024  A00200518Pearson Education              I0077497 25688971         31000   423     4110    69100        1,629.83 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           86.98 
                                                             I0077498 25679931         31000   423     4110    69100          924.95 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          104.99 
78070457 08/13/2024  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0077486 45897957         31000   423     4310    69100           94.30 
78070458 08/13/2024  A00341240PlanetBids, LLC                I0077495 1023603          11000   401     5510    67200       10,150.00 
78070459 08/13/2024  A00319939Ramires, Ashly D.              S0060104                  11000           9526                   348.00 
78070460 08/13/2024  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0077513 415996           12647   223     6413    12042       29,438.59 
78070461 08/13/2024  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0077489 33133            31000   423     4310    69100          110.00 
78070462 08/13/2024  A00200396Spurr                          I0077525 138283           11000   431     5820    65700        1,682.38 
                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700          177.84 
                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200           43.09 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200           43.09 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200           86.18 
78070463 08/13/2024  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0077511 AUG 24           11000   411     3410    67300          447.02 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,357.70 
78070464 08/13/2024  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0077483 54223            12551   353     5510    64600        4,717.50 
78070465 08/13/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0077524 063024           11000   000     5915    00000        1,866.26 
                                                                                       31000   423     5915    69100       67,861.79 
                                                                                       32000   422     5915    69400        4,775.95 
78070466 08/13/2024  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0077496 485534           11000   431     4310    65100           89.25 
78070467 08/13/2024  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0077518 0000969726314.   31000   423     5940    67705        1,871.15 
78070468 08/19/2024  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0077577 28213            11000   431     4310    65500           10.83 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100           19.50 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69200          114.75 
78070469 08/19/2024  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0077553 EM018328         12571   411     5985    67300           90.00 
                                                             I0077554 EM018567         11000   411     5985    67300          105.00 
                                                             I0077555 EM018447         12571   411     5985    67300           30.00 
                                                             I0077556 EM018067         12571   411     5985    67300           45.00 
                                                                                       32000   422     5990    69400          100.00 
78070470 08/19/2024  A00292936Albertson's Safeway LLC        I0077581 177690072824     33429   310     4410    69250          228.91 
                                                             I0077582 1776907/28/24    33429   310     4410    69250          164.06 
78070471 08/19/2024  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0077565 19MP-VKLY-RNRX   11000   431     4310    65100           68.06 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65300          247.92 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65500           48.70 
78070471 08/19/2024  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0077565 19MP-VKLY-RNRX   35827   357     4310    69700          118.84 
                                                             I0077568 1M7H-7MMJ-RDK9   12433   314     4310    69800          245.22 
                                                             I0077587 1HVX-JQ49-1HKK   31000   423     4310    69100           67.41 
                                                             I0077590 1DGN-DNFW-63XH   31000   423     4310    69100           82.83 
                                                             I0077603 14J6-3CNL-13YQ   31000   423     4310    69100          173.19 
78070472 08/19/2024  A00285762Association of Chief Busines   I0077548 11945, 11947     11000   401     5710    67200          630.00 
                                                                                       11000   421     5710    67200          630.00 
78070473 08/19/2024  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0077593 JUL.  '24        11000   435     5860    65192           60.00 
78070474 08/19/2024  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0077596 0063421273       12560   223     4311    09565           98.27 
78070475 08/19/2024  A00200093Black/Hall Construction        I0077557 430-0075 #6      12050   431     6121    65101       13,590.50 
78070476 08/19/2024  A00200161CDW-G                          I0077574 SL54924          11000   110     6415    66003        1,166.20 
                                                             I0077575 SJ72002          12433   314     4310    69800          359.41 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August -24 through 31- August-24 FY 24-25 
 
                                                             I0077576 SK23317          11000   411     6412    67300          359.41 
78070477 08/19/2024  A00201685Cengage Learning               I0077566 84693573         31000   423     4110    69100        2,187.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          109.08 
78070478 08/19/2024  A00200107Charter Communications         I0077534 040124           12560   223     5610    09565          334.94 
78070479 08/19/2024  A00258703College House                  I0077578 88758            31000   423     4310    69100        1,131.60 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          223.48 
78070480 08/19/2024  A00277634Comevo, Inc.                   I0077544 4777             12000   319     5641    63200        6,920.00 
78070481 08/19/2024  A00200200Computerland of Silicon Vall   I0077602 295998           12681   223     5642    60103        4,999.00 
78070482 08/19/2024  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0077586 109              12560   223     5875    09565          240.00 
78070483 08/19/2024  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0077543 8-585-25235      11000   115     5950    67100           82.68 
78070484 08/19/2024  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0077547 4770080224       11000   435     5840    65192           78.48 
78070485 08/19/2024  A00344310LibreTexts Inc.                I0077569 INV-0077         12912   202     5210    60100        1,500.00 
78070486 08/19/2024  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0077567 IPR4517255       31000   423     4115    69100          929.95 
78070487 08/19/2024  A00307058Minor, Leslie B.               I0077539 081324           11000   202     4120    60100           35.00 
78070488 08/19/2024  A00339386Nexstar Media Inc              I0077571 4396332          11000   115     5970    67100        5,000.00 
78070489 08/19/2024  A00200498Office Depot                   I0077583 374665895001     12000   303     4310    64300           86.26 
                                                             I0077591 375779373001     11000   421     4310    67200          259.79 
                                                             I0077592 377742055001     31000   423     4321    69100          251.06 
78070490 08/19/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0077536 081124           39000   314     5830    64991          239.21 
78070491 08/19/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0077537 08/11/24         39000   314     5830    64991           74.81 
78070492 08/19/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0077538 08-11-24         39000   314     5830    64991           74.68 
78070493 08/19/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0077541 081224           39000   314     5830    64991           93.55 
78070494 08/19/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0077552 080924           39000   314     5830    64991          328.42 
78070495 08/19/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0077559 07/31/24         11000   431     5820    65700          115.76 
78070496 08/19/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0077560 07 12 24         11000   431     5820    65700          666.50 
                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700          125.42 
                                                                                       39000   314     5820    64991          396.67 
                                                                                       12433   314     5820    69800           44.08 
78070497 08/19/2024  A00200518Pearson Education              I0077588 25725604         31000   423     4110    69100          144.44 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           30.54 
                                                             I0077589 25724704         31000   423     4110    69100          899.90 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           49.03 
78070498 08/19/2024  A00274574Penguin Random House LLC       I0077598 1086016437       31000   423     4110    69100          769.09 
78070499 08/19/2024  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0077594 45897956         32000   422     4410    69400          579.20 
78070500 08/19/2024  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0077572 071224           12560   223     4310    09565           41.95 
78070501 08/19/2024  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0077595 379692943        32000   422     4410    69400        5,162.30 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           60.75 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           11.45 
                                                             I0077599 379685707        33429   310     4411    69250          363.38 
                                                             I0077600 379692944        33429   310     4410    69250        2,508.67 
78070502 08/19/2024  A00200423Taft City School District      I0077573 25-6             11000   432     4310    65100          358.72 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65100          164.00 
78070503 08/19/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0077561 5474             12000   319     4310    61900           37.89 
                                                                                       11000   302     4310    63100           37.89 
78070504 08/19/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0077570 073024-BKST      31000   423     5912    69100        1,345.64 
78070505 08/19/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0077585 0949             12909   351     4310    64900          168.87 
78070506 08/19/2024  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0077579 485516           12648   223     5885    09565           31.37 
                                                             I0077584 485652           35819   357     4310    69700          344.88 
78070507 08/19/2024  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0077562 533525028        12560   223     5612    60103          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          244.41 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August -24 through 31- August-24 FY 24-25 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          244.41 
78070507 08/19/2024  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0077562 533525028        11000   203     5612    61200          244.41 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          244.41 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           81.47 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           81.47 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           81.47 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          109.96 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           24.44 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          109.98 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          244.41 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.41 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          244.41 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          154.38 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           55.96 
                                                             I0077563 533525028.       11000   205     5971    12042          137.03 
                                                                                       12477   203     5971    61200           74.80 
                                                                                       11000   202     5971    60100          307.57 
                                                                                       33428   310     5971    69200           54.18 
                                                                                       33528   310     5971    69200           54.18 
                                                                                       33591   310     5971    69200           54.18 
                                                                                       33588   310     5971    69200           54.18 
                                                                                       11000   207     5971    49999          112.72 
                                                                                       11000   202     5971    60100          121.20 
                                                                                       11000   110     5971    66003           91.48 
                                                                                       11000   202     5971    60100           91.48 
                                                                                       11000   114     5971    66005           91.48 
                                                                                       11000   202     5971    60100          300.41 
                                                                                       39000   314     5971    64991          414.88 
78070507 08/19/2024  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0077563 533525028.       12551   353     5971    64600           32.32 
                                                                                       11000   301     5971    64500           32.32 
                                                                                       11000   302     5971    63100           32.32 
                                                                                       11000   358     5971    62100           32.32 
                                                                                       31000   423     5971    69100        2,360.85 
                                                             I0077564 535664056        12560   223     5612    60103          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          244.41 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August -24 through 31- August-24 FY 24-25 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          244.41 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          244.41 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           81.47 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           81.47 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           81.47 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          109.96 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           24.44 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          109.98 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          244.41 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.41 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          244.41 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          154.38 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           55.96 
78070508 08/19/2024  A00210209ULINE                          I0077597 180940992        31000   423     4321    69100        1,355.63 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          126.54 
78070509 08/19/2024  A00342518UpToDate, Inc.                 I0077601 IN-LCI-085692    12561   223     4120    12042        3,125.00 
78070510 08/19/2024  A00279084Watts, Cliff H.                I0077540 JUL 24           11000   421     5710    67200           37.52 
78070511 08/19/2024  A00294733West Kern Adult Education Ne   I0077558 06022024-B       12609   125     7410    73100       13,183.00 
78070512 08/19/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0077542 080824           39000   314     5810    64991           21.54 
78070513 08/19/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0077546 080124           33428   310     5810    69200           18.02 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           18.02 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           36.05 
78070514 08/19/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0077549 08/01/24         11000   435     5810    65192          155.33 
78070515 08/19/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0077550 08-01-24         11000   431     5810    65700          153.33 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           28.27 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            3.14 
78070516 08/19/2024  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0077535 57779            39000   314     5850    64991           75.88 
                                                             I0077545 60160            39000   314     5850    64991           80.69 
                                                             I0077551 60166            11000   431     5850    65700        6,083.69 
                                                                                       12433   314     5850    69800           95.60 
                                                                                       39000   314     5850    64991          541.71 
                                                                                       12560   223     5850    09565          141.96 
78070517 08/19/2024  A00329149WEX Bank                       I0077580 98567444         11000   432     4316    67703          928.89 
 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August -24 through 31- August-24 FY 24-25 
78070518 08/22/2024  A00202515ACCCA                          I0077605 CAMPOSME24/OCT   11000   301     5710    64500          250.00 
78070519 08/22/2024  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0077624 1XXV-JP7Q-4NX4   12477   203     6310    61200          402.91 
                                                             I0077625 13YC-HMRF-NRYJ   12477   203     6310    61200           10.27 
                                                             I0077629 1YKQ-L1PV-6D3F   31000   423     4110    69100           32.85 
                                                             I0077632 1R9X-MJ1K-6XHR   31000   423     4110    69100           53.67 
                                                             I0077645 1N3T-H7PM-G36K   31000   423     4310    69100           29.19 
                                                             I0077653 174K-GC6G-JDXJ   35815   314     4310    69700          344.77 
78070520 08/22/2024  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0077634 1786703453       11000   113     5644    67801        1,722.31 
78070521 08/22/2024  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0077609 070224           12551   353     6415    64600          120.72 
78070522 08/22/2024  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0077616 080224           11000   353     6415    64600          120.72 
78070523 08/22/2024  A00327844Baker Supplies and Repairs     I0077626 11287            11000   431     6412    65500        3,141.42 
78070524 08/22/2024  A00200243Blick Art Materials            I0077635 3364723          31000   423     4310    69100          161.50 
                                                             I0077636 3384817          31000   423     4310    69100        2,758.78 
                                                             I0077637 3356783          31000   423     4310    69100        1,425.38 
78070525 08/22/2024  A00200122Calif. Dept. of Health Servi   I0077631 061824           11000   205     5641    12042        1,180.00 
78070526 08/22/2024  A00200107Charter Communications         I0077611 080124           12560   223     5890    09565          334.94 
78070527 08/22/2024  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0077614 43800            11000   431     5850    65500           27.36 
78070528 08/22/2024  A00201350Four Seasons Carpet Cleaning   I0077622 2258A            35815   314     4310    69700       10,463.81 
                                                                                       39000   314     5885    64991       21,379.01 
78070529 08/22/2024  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0077606 5734081024       11000   431     5840    65700           49.09 
78070530 08/22/2024  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0077607 5703080724       11000   431     5840    65700          156.02 
78070531 08/22/2024  A00259088GT Software Inc.               I0077651 INV11589         11000   113     5643    67801        1,976.84 
78070532 08/22/2024  A00274675Guevara, Cinthya G.            I0077610 071424           12653   301     5710    63900        1,985.41 
78070533 08/22/2024  A00279155Jones & Bartlett Learning, L   I0077646 945901           31000   423     4110    69100        3,022.16 
78070534 08/22/2024  A00306726Kern Down Syndrome Network     I0077648 1007             39000   312     5710    64991          150.00 
78070535 08/22/2024  A00310598Li, Xiaohong                   I0077608 080124           11000   113     5710    67801          825.49 
78070536 08/22/2024  A00329896Living Water Treatment, Inc.   I0077630 12729            11000   431     5641    65100          890.00 
78070537 08/22/2024  A00200555McGraw-Hill LLC                I0077650 133227783001     31000   423     4110    69100        3,798.75 
78070538 08/22/2024  A00285810National Emergency Number As   I0077641 300021882        11000   113     5641    67801          255.00 
78070539 08/22/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0077604 08/09/24         11000   431     5820    65700          834.07 
78070539 08/22/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0077604 08/09/24         35827   357     5820    69700          147.44 
78070540 08/22/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0077615 080724           11000   435     5830    65192        1,576.33 
                                                                                       11000   435     5820    65192           23.01 
78070541 08/22/2024  A00200518Pearson Education              I0077638 25728052         31000   423     4110    69100          179.98 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           27.16 
78070542 08/22/2024  A00200521Pens Etc.                      I0077619 500436-2         31000   423     4310    69100           76.86 
                                                             I0077623 500754-0         31000   423     4310    69100        2,304.38 
78070543 08/22/2024  A00220442Serban Sound & Communication   I0077627 1871-1           12755   421     6121    67900       46,800.44 
78070544 08/22/2024  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0077640 080124           11000   301     5990    64500           79.92 
78070545 08/22/2024  A00344177Springer Publishing Company,   I0077647 1047964          31000   423     4110    69100        1,056.00 
78070546 08/22/2024  A00263777SWACC                          I0077643 309941           11000   401     5310    67702          429.01 
78070547 08/22/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0077621 7817             11000   110     4310    66003           86.60 
                                                                                       11000   110     5950    66003           21.90 
78070548 08/22/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0077633 0288             11000   113     4310    67801           28.12 
78070549 08/22/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0077639 5199             12676   351     4310    64900           37.89 
78070550 08/22/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0077642 5200             39000   314     4310    64991           37.89 
78070551 08/22/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0077652 0608             11000   209     4110    19111          131.52 
                                                                                       11000   210     4110    20014          108.24 
                                                                                       11000   207     4110    08353           56.17 
78070552 08/22/2024  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0077628 072324           11000   353     7130    73900          969.00 
78070553 08/22/2024  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0077644 485718           11000   431     4310    65100           32.75 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August -24 through 31- August-24 FY 24-25 
                                                                                       35827   357     4310    69700            6.04 
78070554 08/22/2024  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0077617 9970377686       11000   357     5840    69700          133.41 
78070555 08/22/2024  A00312920Vital Source                   I0077649 VST-11479-R-JUL  31000   423     4110    69100          642.60 
78070556 08/22/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0077612 08/08/24         33428   310     5810    69200           45.60 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           45.60 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           91.19 
78070557 08/22/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0077613 08-08-24         11000   431     5810    65700          442.68 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           81.60 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            9.07 
78070558 08/22/2024  A00286901WinCraft, Incorporated         I0077620 708789           31000   423     4310    69100          410.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            3.00 
78070559 08/22/2024  A00279103Yabla, Inc.                    I0077618 121415-TAFT_073  31000   423     4110    69100        2,485.44 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           18.00 
78070560 08/23/2024  A00339886Aguilar, Destiny M.            S0060196                  11000           9526                   524.95 
78070561 08/23/2024  A00340348Aguirre, Ruben                 S0060197                  11000           9526                 2,354.00 
78070562 08/23/2024  A00328062Almaguer, Breanna              S0060198                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78070563 08/23/2024  A00331986Almanza Gomez, Jennifer C.     S0060199                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78070564 08/23/2024  A00328695Alvarez, Amber                 S0060200                  11000           9526                   996.00 
78070565 08/23/2024  A00341225Anaya, Leilany G.              S0060201                  11000           9526                   524.95 
78070566 08/23/2024  A00334216Ashmore, Blake A.              S0060202                  11000           9526                   262.00 
78070567 08/23/2024  A00335838Avila, Arianna A.              S0060203                  11000           9526                   246.95 
78070568 08/23/2024  A00253051Ballesteros, Rosalina          S0060225                  11000           9526                   690.00 
78070569 08/23/2024  A00337532Bautista-Gutierrez, Alberto    S0060204                  11000           9526                 1,246.95 
78070570 08/23/2024  A00335846Blanco, David M.               S0060205                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78070571 08/23/2024  A00323683Burell, Mallory K.             S0060206                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78070572 08/23/2024  A00294607Case, Lorene B.                S0060207                  11000           9526                   370.00 
78070573 08/23/2024  A00335839Cervantes, Brittany            S0060208                  11000           9526                 1,246.95 
78070574 08/23/2024  A00328742Cibrian, Priscila G.           S0060209                  11000           9526                   354.00 
78070575 08/23/2024  A00328514Cisneros, Monica               S0060210                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78070576 08/23/2024  A00342475Covarrubias, Jose L.           S0060211                  11000           9526                   146.00 
78070577 08/23/2024  A00321019Criss, Katelyn R.              S0060212                  11000           9526                   352.00 
78070578 08/23/2024  A00326665Cruz Santiago, Fidel           S0060213                  11000           9526                   896.00 
78070579 08/23/2024  A00224788Duncan, Ashlei D.              S0060214                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78070580 08/23/2024  A00340560Duran Bravo, Carina I.         S0060215                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78070581 08/23/2024  A00333164Espinoza Campos, Ingrid        S0060216                  11000           9526                   262.00 
78070582 08/23/2024  A00327988Eveland-Rea, Olivia            S0060217                  11000           9526                   170.00 
78070583 08/23/2024  A00335901Evertse, Adalyn E.             S0060218                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78070584 08/23/2024  A00323702Farewell, Julia R.             S0060219                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78070585 08/23/2024  A00328060Fernandez-Renteria, Destiny    S0060220                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78070586 08/23/2024  A00323826Flores, Metztli F.             S0060188                  11000           9526                   996.00 
78070587 08/23/2024  A00297275Gallegos, Stephanie A.         S0060226                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78070588 08/23/2024  A00333181Gamez, Maritza M.              S0060160                  11000           9526                   746.00 
78070589 08/23/2024  A00328503Garcia Flores, Hernan          S0060192                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78070590 08/23/2024  A00335878Gatlin, Jenna L.               S0060163                  11000           9526                   400.00 
78070591 08/23/2024  A00323735Guzman, Natalia                S0060186                  11000           9526                   498.00 
78070592 08/23/2024  A00336377Harris, William P.             S0060164                  11000           9526                   148.00 
78070593 08/23/2024  A00323356Hernandez Hernandez, Jessica   S0060182                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78070594 08/23/2024  A00323761Jorgensen, Jett A.             S0060187                  11000           9526                   996.00 
78070595 08/23/2024  A00341519Kenley, Blayden J.             S0060175                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78070596 08/23/2024  A00340059Kincaid, Wendy B.              S0060168                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78070597 08/23/2024  A00321022Krier, Gabrielle E.            S0060180                  11000           9526                   306.00 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August -24 through 31- August-24 FY 24-25 
78070598 08/23/2024  A00326760Lopez, Marcela E.              S0060189                  11000           9526                   524.95 
78070599 08/23/2024  A00330380Lopez, Verenice                S0060157                  11000           9526                   146.00 
78070600 08/23/2024  A00320028Machuca, Jasmine               S0060178                  11000           9526                   524.95 
78070601 08/23/2024  A00335662Marroquin Gonzaga, Nancy Y.    S0060162                  11000           9526                   644.00 
78070602 08/23/2024  A00341323Mills, Robert P.               S0060174                  11000           9526                   506.00 
78070603 08/23/2024  A00330097Moore, Katelynn R.             S0060155                  11000           9526                    64.50 
78070604 08/23/2024  A00328721Moyer, Whitney F.              S0060194                  11000           9526                   196.00 
78070605 08/23/2024  A00341300Neel, Jaysi-Mae J.             S0060173                  11000           9526                   168.00 
78070606 08/23/2024  A00323708Nicolas Gonzalez, Lorena       S0060185                  11000           9526                   748.00 
78070607 08/23/2024  A00328681Pablo, Nidia                   S0060193                  11000           9526                   996.00 
78070608 08/23/2024  A00341123Parker, Cambria E.             S0060221                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78070609 08/23/2024  A00337510Patel, Hetal P.                S0060165                  11000           9526                   232.00 
78070610 08/23/2024  A00320760Pence, Nadalie I.              S0060179                  11000           9526                   306.00 
78070611 08/23/2024  A00330125Perez, Ricardo J.              S0060156                  11000           9526                   748.00 
78070612 08/23/2024  A00337935Phillips, Emily K.             S0060166                  11000           9526                   708.50 
78070613 08/23/2024  A00323627Pulido, Keira C.               S0060184                  11000           9526                   950.00 
78070614 08/23/2024  A00341287Real, Joe R.                   S0060172                  11000           9526                   526.95 
78070615 08/23/2024  A00334306Real-Diaz, Brigit L.           S0060161                  11000           9526                   524.95 
78070616 08/23/2024  A00323403Rivera Jaime, Fatima           S0060183                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78070617 08/23/2024  A00331566Robberstad, Rylee D.           S0060158                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78070618 08/23/2024  A00315962Rodart, Carson R.              S0060176                  11000           9526                   202.50 
78070619 08/23/2024  A00341126Rodriguez, Edwin               S0060171                  11000           9526                   255.00 
78070620 08/23/2024  A00340543Rodriguez Campos, Joselyn      S0060170                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78070621 08/23/2024  A00341714Romero, Destiny N.             S0060222                  11000           9526                   274.00 
78070622 08/23/2024  A00329226Rowe, Emilee M.                S0060195                  11000           9526                   708.50 
78070623 08/23/2024  A00324126Sangha, Jasmit K.              S0060223                  11000           9526                    92.00 
78070624 08/23/2024  A00237341Sharma, Monika                 S0060224                  11000           9526                   324.00 
78070625 08/23/2024  A00328329Torres, Issac                  S0060190                  11000           9526                   582.00 
78070626 08/23/2024  A00321739Usrey, Noah M.                 S0060181                  11000           9526                   216.00 
78070627 08/23/2024  A00331745Valadez, Arianna L.            S0060159                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78070628 08/23/2024  A00328470Valenzuela-Torres, Jose D.     S0060191                  11000           9526                 1,524.95 
78070629 08/23/2024  A00317771Vega, Cecilia                  S0060177                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78070630 08/23/2024  A00340413Villa Alba, Daniela            S0060169                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78070631 08/23/2024  A00338494Wimbish, Logan                 S0060167                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78070632 08/27/2024  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0077684 27489            35827   357     5631    69700        9,650.00 
78070633 08/27/2024  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0077694 EM018702         11000   411     5985    67300          105.00 
78070634 08/27/2024  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0077682 1N4Y-FGNL-3NYQ   31000   423     4110    69100          287.47 
78070634 08/27/2024  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0077683 1V3P-9L4G-1N63   31000   423     4318    69100           69.66 
                                                             I0077685 1DLT-FF7H-43G4   31000   423     4110    69100           55.63 
                                                             I0077688 11WK-VPXY-LDPQ   35815   314     4310    69700          316.87 
                                                             I0077697 17M1-W1H6-6DN3   31000   423     4110    69100           31.22 
                                                             I0077704 1JGH-RLMJ-G3G4   31000   423     4110    69100           95.23 
78070635 08/27/2024  A00200040American Business Machines     I0077675 756206           12000   303     5641    64300          206.44 
78070636 08/27/2024  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0077711 47451            11000   432     4316    65100          259.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     4316    65500          200.77 
78070637 08/27/2024  A00342610California Department of Soc   I0077671 CCDP0570         33900   310     7130    69200        4,815.00 
78070638 08/27/2024  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0077672 0624WKCCD        12561   223     5985    60103           60.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    60100           30.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    60100           30.00 
78070639 08/27/2024  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0077670 IN00182230       11000   113     5641    67801          500.00 
78070640 08/27/2024  A00342881Deere & Company                I0077679 117616258        11000   352     5612    69610       14,475.39 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August -24 through 31- August-24 FY 24-25 
78070641 08/27/2024  A00200238Department of Justice          I0077668 745348           11000   202     5985    60100           64.00 
                                                                                       12561   223     5985    60103           49.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991           32.00 
                                                                                       12681   223     5985    60103           32.00 
78070642 08/27/2024  A00010573Ellis, Jessica R.              I0077693 72924            11000   110     5990    66003          160.00 
78070643 08/27/2024  A00040528Gardner, Gina L.               I0077657 101724           11000   205     5710    12042          250.00 
78070644 08/27/2024  A00201045Golling, Greg P.               I0077687 FALL 2024        31000   423     4110    69100        1,000.11 
78070645 08/27/2024  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0077696 99185285         11000   352     4310    69619           19.18 
78070646 08/27/2024  A00332317Hopkins Fulfillment Services   I0077692 03929802         31000   423     4110    69100        1,500.00 
78070647 08/27/2024  A00202073Human Kinetics                 I0077707 46510192         31000   423     4110    69100          351.12 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           48.51 
78070648 08/27/2024  A00200708Kendall/Hunt Publishing Co.    I0077701 13601419         31000   423     4110    69100          120.00 
                                                             I0077705 13597584         31000   423     4110    69100          432.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          242.77 
78070649 08/27/2024  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0077673 405694           11000   421     5911    67200          844.50 
                                                             I0077689 500171.          11000   421     5911    67200          470.25 
78070650 08/27/2024  A00259082Lozano Smith, LLP              I0077667 2224997          11000   110     5430    66003       25,000.00 
78070651 08/27/2024  A00234628MPS                            I0077681 48567574         31000   423     4110    69100        7,337.60 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          126.61 
78070652 08/27/2024  A00200498Office Depot                   I0077690 374606480001     11000   352     4310    69610           54.56 
78070653 08/27/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0077660 08-09-24         11000   435     5830    65191           57.05 
                                                                                       11000   435     5820    65191            6.93 
78070654 08/27/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0077661 081324           11000   431     5830    65700       33,720.40 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        5,444.69 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800          604.97 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200        2,222.33 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200        2,222.32 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200        4,444.65 
78070655 08/27/2024  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0077662 08/13/24         33428   310     5820    69200           41.52 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200           41.52 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200           83.05 
78070656 08/27/2024  A00274574Penguin Random House LLC       I0077706 1086027200       31000   423     4110    69100          615.60 
78070657 08/27/2024  A00018310Reynolds, David S.             I0077686 FALL 2024        31000   423     4110    69100        6,480.00 
78070658 08/27/2024  A00344383Robert Half                    I0077702 63931647         11000   421     5510    67200          360.00 
78070659 08/27/2024  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0077698 2865             11000   431     5632    65700          430.00 
                                                             I0077699 2865.            39000   314     5632    64991          195.00 
                                                             I0077700 .2865            12560   223     5632    09565          135.00 
78070660 08/27/2024  A00343932Select Equipment Sales Inc.    I0077703 410005145        12560   223     5612    09565       33,716.50 
78070661 08/27/2024  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0077695 416025           12561   223     6413    12030       25,000.00 
                                                                                       12648   223     6413    12030       15,159.13 
                                                                                       12681   223     6413    12030       25,000.00 
78070662 08/27/2024  A00337933Sorenson Communications, LLC   I0077708 PI-000010277     12571   411     5985    67300          525.00 
78070663 08/27/2024  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0077677 32975            31000   423     4310    69100          438.00 
78070664 08/27/2024  A00288420Stacy, Jordan D.               I0077656 082224           11000   113     5710    67801           34.00 
78070665 08/27/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0077666 7620             12528   223     4110    60100        2,835.38 
78070666 08/27/2024  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0077676 25-1             12916   321     7604    73200          279.62 
78070667 08/27/2024  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0077663 081924           11000   353     7130    64600        1,063.00 
                                                             I0077664 081224           11000   353     7130    73900          169.00 
                                                             I0077674 080524           11000   353     7130    73900          897.00 
78070668 08/27/2024  A00200628The Goodheart-Willcox Compan   I0077680 01994085         31000   423     4110    69100        5,257.95 
                                                                                       31000   423     4110    69100          211.18 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August -24 through 31- August-24 FY 24-25 
78070669 08/27/2024  A00201977TouchNet                       I0077654 6737070          11000   421     5642    67200       85,896.00 
78070670 08/27/2024  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0077691 485894           35827   357     4310    69700           24.88 
                                                                                       35827   357     4310    69700            7.03 
78070671 08/27/2024  A00239928Vex Robotics, Inc.             I0077669 741213           12681   223     4310    60103        8,115.50 
78070672 08/27/2024  A00328281Vista Higher Learning, Inc.    I0077709 SI296157         31000   423     4110    69100        3,500.00 
78070673 08/27/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0077655 081624           12560   223     5810    09565          362.59 
78070674 08/27/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0077658 081524           11000   435     5810    65191           35.86 
78070675 08/27/2024  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0077659 08/15/24         11000   431     5810    65700        4,545.76 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          837.95 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           93.11 
78070676 08/27/2024  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0077710 0080607217       31000   423     4321    69100           48.12 
78070677 08/27/2024  A00200379WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund         I0077665 08142024-REV2    11000   421     3420    67200          675.00 
78070678 08/27/2024  A00271281WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle   I0077678 08072024         32000   422     5912    64900           69.00 

 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-August-2024 through 31-August-2024 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
BYOUNG         08/05/2024 A00237174  Allikas, Krystal Anne.       P0065110    07/25/2024 07/25/2024           $1,383.02   
                          A00310598  Li, Xiaohong                 P0065108    07/25/2024 07/25/2024           $2,018.80   
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0064937    07/11/2024 07/11/2024          $13,379.13   
                          A00288646  Amazon Web Services, Inc.    P0065182    08/05/2024 08/05/2024          $11,000.00     
                          A00285810  National Emergency Number As P0065194    08/05/2024 08/05/2024             $255.00   
               08/06/2024 A00255644  U.S.  Bank Equipment Finance P0065024    07/17/2024 07/17/2024           $4,449.87     
                          A00341313  Oxford Global Resources, LLC P0065189    08/05/2024 08/05/2024           $6,600.00   
               08/07/2024 A00220442  Serban Sound & Communication P0065191    08/05/2024 08/05/2024          $46,800.44   
               08/08/2024 A00255644  U.S.  Bank Equipment Finance P0065039    07/18/2024 07/18/2024          $62,469.95     
               08/13/2024 A00344109  ARRC Technology              P0065229    08/07/2024 08/07/2024          $27,968.09     
               08/14/2024 A00332921  Ferrilli                     P0065276    08/13/2024 08/13/2024          $10,000.00     
               08/20/2024 A00310598  Li, Xiaohong                 P0065328    08/19/2024 08/19/2024           $3,000.00     
               08/22/2024 A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0065321    08/19/2024 08/19/2024          $39,273.15     
               08/25/2024 A00288420  Stacy, Jordan Douglas.       P0065370    08/23/2024 08/23/2024              $34.00   
               08/26/2024 A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0065380    08/26/2024 08/26/2024           $1,160.00     
               08/27/2024 A00201977  TouchNet                     P0065384    08/26/2024 08/26/2024           $1,500.00     
                          A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0065368    08/23/2024 08/23/2024           $1,627.42     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $232,918.87 
 
DDURAN         08/05/2024 A00200522  Pepsi-Cola Company           P0065181    08/05/2024 08/05/2024          $25,000.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065184    08/05/2024 08/05/2024             $108.50   
               08/06/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065204    08/06/2024 08/06/2024             $295.93   
               08/07/2024 A00010573  Ellis, Jessica R.            P0065217    08/07/2024 08/07/2024             $160.00   
               08/12/2024 A00015850  Berry, Wendy Jade.           P0065246    08/12/2024 08/12/2024           $1,500.00     
                          A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0065245    08/12/2024 08/12/2024           $2,000.00     
               08/15/2024 A00200721  Kiwanis Club of Taft         P0065284    08/14/2024 08/14/2024              $51.00     
                          A00321763  Signs of Success, Inc.       P0065308    08/15/2024 08/15/2024             $306.78     
                          A00259082  Lozano Smith, LLP            P0065313    08/15/2024 08/15/2024          $25,000.00   
               08/20/2024 A00280536  Kern Trophies                P0065331    08/20/2024 08/20/2024             $162.38     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065311    08/15/2024 08/15/2024           $2,165.00     
               08/21/2024 A00200092  Bio Rad                      P0065288    08/14/2024 08/14/2024             $750.00     
                          A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0065287    08/14/2024 08/14/2024             $750.00     
                          A00200645  Hardy Diagnostics            P0065286    08/14/2024 08/14/2024          $10,000.00     
                          A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0065317    08/19/2024 08/19/2024           $1,500.00     
                          A00200323  Flinn Scientific, Inc.       P0065305    08/15/2024 08/15/2024           $6,500.00     
                          A00202272  VWR International            P0065304    08/15/2024 08/15/2024           $6,500.00     
                          A00232538  Ward's Natural Science       P0065318    08/19/2024 08/19/2024           $1,000.00     
                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0065320    08/19/2024 08/19/2024             $500.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0065326    08/19/2024 08/19/2024             $138.89     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065329    08/19/2024 08/19/2024              $45.45     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-August-2024 through 31-August-2024 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
               08/23/2024 A00233959  California State University  P0065365    08/22/2024 08/22/2024           $7,325.00     
                          A00315942  Oildorado, Inc.              P0065371    08/23/2024 08/23/2024           $1,000.00     
               08/26/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065356    08/22/2024 08/22/2024           $2,165.00     
                          A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0065373    08/26/2024 08/26/2024             $549.53     
                          A00303291  Sport & Cycle, Inc.          P0065374    08/26/2024 08/26/2024           $4,162.40     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0065376    08/26/2024 08/26/2024             $149.37     
               08/29/2024 A00200044  American General Media       P0065415    08/28/2024 08/28/2024         $100,000.00     
                                                                  P0065416    08/28/2024 08/28/2024          $23,100.00     
                                                                  P0065423    08/28/2024 08/28/2024          $15,750.00     
                          A00321772  Sinclair Broadcast Group, In P0065419    08/28/2024 08/28/2024          $10,000.00     
                                                                  P0065421    08/28/2024 08/28/2024          $37,500.00     
                          A00327120  Mehoff, Karen                P0065425    08/28/2024 08/28/2024          $50,000.00     
                          A00330042  Lotus Bakersfield Corp.      P0065417    08/28/2024 08/28/2024          $41,600.00     
                          A00339386  Nexstar Media Inc            P0065422    08/28/2024 08/28/2024          $25,000.00     
               08/30/2024 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0065430    08/29/2024 08/29/2024              $77.93     
                          A00200645  Hardy Diagnostics            P0065404    08/28/2024 08/28/2024           $5,412.50     
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0065428    08/29/2024 08/29/2024             $393.03     
                          A00200763  Martinez, Maria              P0065409    08/28/2024 08/28/2024              $20.00  
                                                                                                     ------------------ 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $408,638.69 
         
DMONTOYA       08/08/2024 A00337933  Sorenson Communications, LLC P0065207    08/06/2024 08/30/2024          $50,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $50,000.00 
 
DNAVARRO       08/07/2024 A00202510  University of Missouri-Kansa P0065209    08/06/2024 08/06/2024              $75.00     
               08/13/2024 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0065262    08/13/2024 08/13/2024             $390.54     
               08/21/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065256    08/13/2024 08/13/2024             $241.36     
               08/22/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065357    08/22/2024 08/22/2024              $92.01     
               08/28/2024 A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0065387    08/27/2024 08/27/2024             $139.36     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $938.27 
 
DRIOS          08/01/2024 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0065013    07/17/2024 07/17/2024             $688.47     
               08/13/2024 A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0065241    08/09/2024 08/09/2024           $1,000.00     
                          A00201081  Westside Waste Management Co P0065236    08/08/2024 08/08/2024              $75.88   
               08/22/2024 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0065334    08/20/2024 08/20/2024           $2,800.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,564.35 
 
 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-August-2024 through 31-August-2024 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
DVOHNOUT       08/05/2024 A00251929  Oja, Michelle Elizabeth.     P0065177    08/01/2024 08/01/2024           $1,275.60     
               08/07/2024 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0065206    08/06/2024 08/06/2024           $1,627.00     
               08/12/2024 A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0065247    08/12/2024 08/12/2024              $54.13   
               08/15/2024 A00243766  Tweedy, Allisa Marie.        P0065310    08/15/2024 08/15/2024           $1,832.78     
               08/21/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065272    08/13/2024 08/13/2024           $2,835.39   
                          A00337165  Lopez, Jaime                 P0065251    08/12/2024 08/12/2024           $1,675.00     
                          A00335974  Daugherty, Devin             P0065300    08/15/2024 08/15/2024           $1,053.39     
                                                                  P0065322    08/19/2024 08/19/2024           $1,091.00     
                                                                  P0065323    08/19/2024 08/19/2024           $1,222.35     
                          A00337089  HOWIES HOCKEY, INC.          P0065299    08/15/2024 08/15/2024             $330.53     
               08/30/2024 A00200153  CCCCIO                       P0065388    08/27/2024 08/27/2024             $575.00     
                          A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0065389    08/27/2024 08/27/2024           $1,026.58     
                          A00335974  Daugherty, Devin             P0065432    08/29/2024 08/29/2024           $1,195.62     
                          A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0065413    08/28/2024 08/28/2024             $302.66     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $16,097.03 
 
EHANEL         08/14/2024 A00202445  AT&T Mobility                P0065032    07/18/2024 07/18/2024             $120.72   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $120.72 
 
GRUIZ          08/05/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065185    08/05/2024 08/05/2024           $1,024.75     
               08/06/2024 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0065192    08/05/2024 08/05/2024          $10,825.00     
               08/07/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065171    07/31/2024 07/31/2024             $424.05     
                                                                  P0065183    08/05/2024 08/05/2024             $346.40     
                          A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0065201    08/06/2024 08/06/2024           $3,299.28     
                          A00335524  TimelyMD                     P0065228    08/07/2024 08/07/2024           $3,547.65     
               08/13/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065257    08/13/2024 08/13/2024             $313.93     
                                                                  P0065264    08/13/2024 08/13/2024             $300.00     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065280    08/13/2024 08/13/2024           $4,747.50     
               08/14/2024 A00336434  Delgado, Emily               P0065282    08/14/2024 08/14/2024             $348.48     
               08/21/2024 A00200016  4Imprint                     P0065315    08/19/2024 08/19/2024           $3,016.29     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065325    08/19/2024 08/19/2024             $450.00     
                          A00336434  Delgado, Emily               P0065332    08/20/2024 08/20/2024             $602.00     
               08/26/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065372    08/23/2024 08/23/2024             $562.47     
               08/28/2024 A00200235  Cutrona, Myisha J.           P0065414    08/28/2024 08/28/2024             $708.82     
                          A00324223  Montoya, Raul Candelario.    P0065420    08/28/2024 08/28/2024             $138.00     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065394    08/27/2024 08/27/2024           $3,309.64     
                          A00345082  La Rosa Fruit Bars & Ice Cre P0065401    08/27/2024 08/27/2024             $660.00     
                          A00200016  4Imprint                     P0065424    08/28/2024 08/28/2024           $1,561.09  
 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-August-2024 through 31-August-2024 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
    
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065402    08/27/2024 08/27/2024             $595.11     
                          A00336434  Delgado, Emily               P0065403    08/28/2024 08/28/2024              $15.00     
               08/30/2024 A00336094  Acosta, Saul A.              P0065418    08/28/2024 08/28/2024             $138.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $36,933.46 
 
HCASH          08/12/2024 A00329796  Farmer, Jonathan             P0065230    08/07/2024 10/18/2024           $1,024.81     
               08/21/2024 A00202515  ACCCA                        P0065347    08/21/2024 10/18/2024             $250.00     
               08/30/2024 A00279164  Instructure, Inc.            P0065437    07/01/2024 07/01/2024           $2,462.76     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,737.57 
 
JWHITE         08/08/2024 A00313898  TimeClock Plus, LLC          P0065143    07/30/2024 07/30/2024           $2,000.00     
                          A00327115  ABC Occupational Medical Cen P0065117    07/25/2024 07/25/2024              $90.00   
                                                                  P0065122    07/25/2024 07/25/2024             $105.00   
                                                                  P0065124    07/25/2024 07/25/2024              $30.00   
                                                                  P0065215    08/06/2024 08/06/2024             $105.00   
                          A00337933  Sorenson Communications, LLC P0065214    08/06/2024 08/06/2024             $525.00   
               08/12/2024 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0065216    08/06/2024 08/06/2024             $120.00   
                          A00327115  ABC Occupational Medical Cen P0065125    07/25/2024 07/25/2024             $145.00   
               08/22/2024 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0065259    08/13/2024 08/13/2024             $177.00   
               08/28/2024 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0065363    08/22/2024 08/22/2024             $390.79     
               08/29/2024 A00344497  Jones, Sheba                 P0065239    08/14/2024 08/14/2024           $1,015.40     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,703.19 
 
KSTEARMAN      08/08/2024 A00258702  Martinson, Larry             P0065238    08/08/2024 08/08/2024           $7,350.00     
               08/14/2024 A00200139  Card Integrators             P0065285    08/14/2024 08/14/2024             $380.00     
                          A00344530  SMASHDISCOUNT                P0065275    08/13/2024 08/13/2024           $1,650.00     
               08/19/2024 A00344272  California Independent Books P0065301    08/15/2024 08/15/2024             $100.00     
                          A00344496  L2 Brands, LLC               P0065312    08/15/2024 08/15/2024           $6,500.00     
               08/22/2024 A00327810  Minuteman Press Panorama Cit P0065346    08/21/2024 08/21/2024           $6,500.00     
                          A00342341  Minuteman Press Bakersfield  P0065345    08/21/2024 08/21/2024           $2,000.00     
                          A00200139  Card Integrators             P0065333    08/20/2024 08/20/2024           $5,200.00     
               08/27/2024 A00201047  Oxford University Press      P0065381    08/26/2024 08/26/2024           $8,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $37,680.00 
 
LMURPHY        08/13/2024 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0065252    08/12/2024 08/12/2024              $93.41     
               08/21/2024 A00344614  CCCWVCA                      P0065309    08/15/2024 08/15/2024             $216.50     
               08/26/2024 A00200167  Central Valley Conference    P0065351    08/22/2024 08/22/2024           $5,843.00   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-August-2024 through 31-August-2024 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
   
                                                                  P0065353    08/22/2024 08/22/2024           $5,279.00     
                          A00293918  A&B Athletics                P0065335    08/20/2024 08/20/2024             $316.40     
                          A00344815  VIA Trailways                P0065355    08/22/2024 08/22/2024           $9,928.00     
               08/30/2024 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0065439    08/30/2024 08/30/2024             $600.00     
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0065296    08/14/2024 08/14/2024             $220.59     
                          A00332342  Hudl                         P0065057    07/23/2024 08/30/2024           $7,700.00     
                          A00307141  Ruiz, Christopher Jess.      `           08/30/2024 08/30/2024           $5,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $35,196.90 
 
MALVAREZ       08/01/2024 A00272600  Beard Family Trust           P0065065    07/23/2024 07/23/2024          $42,000.00     
               08/05/2024 A00200107  Charter Communications       P0065173    08/01/2024 08/01/2024             $334.94   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065175    08/01/2024 08/01/2024              $36.42     
                          A00239928  Vex Robotics, Inc.           P0065174    08/01/2024 08/01/2024           $8,115.50   
               08/21/2024 A00320892  Barnes Welding               P0065263    08/13/2024 08/13/2024           $7,036.25     
                          A00336843  Valadez, Jose A.             P0065265    08/13/2024 08/13/2024           $6,495.00     
                          A00264649  Convergint Technologies, LLC P0065302    08/15/2024 08/15/2024             $965.00     
               08/30/2024 A00200016  4Imprint                     P0065377    08/26/2024 08/26/2024             $247.23     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065434    08/30/2024 08/30/2024           $1,366.06     
                          A00312904  CalPac Pizza II, LLC         P0065396    08/27/2024 08/27/2024           $2,000.00     
                          A00334993  MatterHackers, Inc.          P0065408    08/28/2024 08/28/2024           $6,762.32     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $75,358.72 
 
MBLANCO        08/07/2024 A00271247  Mendenhall, Janis Lee.       P0065203    08/06/2024 08/06/2024             $657.81     
               08/08/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065022    07/17/2024 07/17/2024              $75.78   
               08/13/2024 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0065138    07/29/2024 07/29/2024             $359.41     
                          A00200457  Rotary Club of Taft          P0065240    08/08/2024 08/08/2024           $1,070.00     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065137    07/29/2024 07/29/2024           $4,330.00     
                          A00202515  ACCCA                        P0065267    08/13/2024 08/13/2024             $250.00   
                          A00294037  Campos, Emmanuel V.          P0065268    08/13/2024 08/13/2024             $668.68     
                          A00200721  Kiwanis Club of Taft         P0065274    08/13/2024 08/13/2024             $106.00     
                          A00294037  Campos, Emmanuel V.          P0065278    08/13/2024 08/13/2024              $37.89   
                          A00336434  Delgado, Emily               P0065279    08/13/2024 08/13/2024             $517.97     
               08/14/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065179    08/05/2024 06/30/2025          $81,000.00     
                          A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0065126    07/25/2024 07/25/2024          $30,000.00     
                          A00317357  Garcia, Amber Marie.         P0065277    08/13/2024 08/13/2024              $37.89   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065298    08/14/2024 08/14/2024              $37.89     
                          A00341342  Daley, Pearl                 P0065195    08/05/2024 08/05/2024           $1,607.30     
               08/15/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065297    08/14/2024 08/14/2024              $37.89     
                          A00202445  AT&T Mobility                P0065293    08/14/2024 08/14/2024           $1,500.00 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-August-2024 through 31-August-2024 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
     
               08/21/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065307    08/15/2024 08/15/2024           $1,623.75     
                          A00200388  Capital Industrial Medical S P0065342    08/21/2024 08/21/2024           $2,400.00     
                          A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0065348    08/21/2024 08/21/2024           $1,063.00  
               08/26/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065382    08/26/2024 08/26/2024              $37.89     
               08/28/2024 A00200712  Kern County Supt.  of SchoolsP0065193    08/05/2024 08/05/2024           $8,000.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065397    08/27/2024 08/27/2024           $2,872.07     
                          A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0065407    08/28/2024 08/28/2024           $5,594.00     
               08/29/2024 A00303443  Ellucian CampusLogic, Inc.   P0065399    08/27/2024 08/27/2024          $37,492.00     
               08/30/2024 A00294037  Campos, Emmanuel V.          P0065435    08/30/2024 08/30/2024           $1,659.42     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $183,036.64 
 
MMATTHEWS      08/01/2024 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0065135    07/29/2024 07/29/2024          $29,438.59   
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0065165    07/31/2024 08/05/2024           $4,075.93     
                          A00261766  Benco Dental Supply Co.      P0065164    07/31/2024 08/05/2024           $2,667.23     
               08/21/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065303    08/15/2024 08/20/2024             $108.24     
                          A00261766  Benco Dental Supply Co.      P0065295    08/14/2024 08/20/2024             $774.31     
                          A00317778  DenLine Uniforms, Inc        P0065294    08/14/2024 08/23/2024             $629.25     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065339    08/21/2024 08/23/2024              $48.64     
               08/27/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065235    08/08/2024 08/15/2024             $518.91     
               08/30/2024 A00261766  Benco Dental Supply Co.      P0065391    08/27/2024 08/29/2024              $27.33     
                          A00338288  Pearson Dental Supply Inc    P0065429    08/29/2024 09/11/2024             $869.51     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $39,157.94 
 
MPAYNE         08/01/2024 A00040528  Gardner, Gina LeeAnn.        P0064857    07/09/2024 07/09/2024           $1,127.47     
               08/06/2024 A00200122  Calif.Dept. of Health Servi P0065186    08/05/2024 08/05/2024           $1,180.00   
                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0065188    08/05/2024 08/05/2024             $200.00     
                          A00325895  Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.   P0065187    08/05/2024 08/05/2024           $8,000.00     
               08/21/2024 A00040528  Gardner, Gina LeeAnn.        P0065306    08/15/2024 08/15/2024             $838.88     
               08/30/2024 A00202979  Health First Corporation     P0065352    08/22/2024 08/22/2024             $396.54     
                          A00064930  Aycock, Bette J.             P0065367    08/23/2024 08/23/2024             $805.00     
                          A00227931  Hershkowitz, Eric Randall.   P0065366    08/23/2024 08/23/2024           $1,119.24     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $13,667.13 
 
MSANCHEZ       08/07/2024 A00200040  American Business Machines   P0065154    07/30/2024 06/30/2025           $1,300.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065176    08/01/2024 06/30/2025           $6,000.00     
                                                                  P0065180    08/05/2024 06/30/2025             $100.00     
               08/08/2024 A00328288  Cal Pro Specialties          P0065178    08/05/2024 06/30/2025          $12,000.00     
               08/14/2024 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0065248    08/12/2024 06/30/2025             $300.00  



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 7 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-August-2024 through 31-August-2024 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
    
                          A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0064871    07/09/2024 06/30/2025           $6,000.00     
               08/21/2024 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065316    08/19/2024 06/30/2025           $2,500.00 
               08/28/2024 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0065341    08/21/2024 06/30/2025           $1,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $29,200.00 
 
MSILVEIRA      08/06/2024 A00342610  California Department of Soc P0065198    08/06/2024 08/06/2024           $4,815.00   
               08/21/2024 A00292936  Albertson's Safeway LLC      P0065314    08/16/2024 08/16/2024             $300.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,115.00 
 
MTOFTE         08/26/2024 A00264391  YBP Library Services         P0065364    08/22/2024 08/22/2024               $1.60     
               08/30/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065412    08/28/2024 08/28/2024             $266.30     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $267.90 
 
NFIGUEROA      08/05/2024 A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0065103    07/24/2024 07/24/2024             $969.00   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0065169    07/31/2024 07/31/2024          $74,504.00   
                          A00344383  Robert Half                  P0065172    08/01/2024 08/01/2024          $45,000.00     
               08/08/2024 A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0065234    08/07/2024 08/07/2024             $897.00   
                          A00271281  WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle P0065231    08/07/2024 08/07/2024              $69.00   
                                                                  P0065232    08/07/2024 08/07/2024             $759.00     
                          A00294733  West Kern Adult Education Ne P0064989    07/16/2024 07/16/2024          $13,183.00   
               08/14/2024 A00200379  WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund       P0065281    08/13/2024 08/13/2024             $675.00   
                          A00200712  Kern County Supt.  of SchoolsP0065233    08/07/2024 08/07/2024           $9,000.00     
                          A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0065273    08/13/2024 08/13/2024             $169.00   
               08/23/2024 A00201977  TouchNet                     P0065343    08/21/2024 08/21/2024          $87,396.00     
               08/29/2024 A00294733  West Kern Adult Education Ne P0065433    08/29/2024 08/29/2024       $1,009,771.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER       $1,242,392.00 
 
SCRISS         08/13/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065266    08/13/2024 08/13/2024             $750.00     
               08/14/2024 A00344562  Diligent Corporation         P0065291    08/14/2024 08/14/2024          $14,500.00     
               08/29/2024 A00344562  Diligent Corporation         P0065405    08/28/2024 08/28/2024          $14,500.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $29,750.00 
 
SGOMEZ         08/01/2024 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0065161    07/31/2024 07/31/2024           $2,314.82     
                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0065148    07/30/2024 07/30/2024          $29,250.00     
               08/05/2024 A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0065166    07/31/2024 07/31/2024              $97.33     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0064990    07/16/2024 07/16/2024             $483.57 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 8 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-August-2024 through 31-August-2024 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0065001    07/16/2024 07/16/2024              $71.46   
                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0065085    07/24/2024 07/24/2024           $3,226.39 
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0065152    07/30/2024 07/30/2024             $344.89   
                          A00200396  Spurr                        P0065141    07/30/2024 07/30/2024           $2,032.58   
               08/07/2024 A00319544  FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC      P0065196    08/05/2024 08/05/2024         $200,000.00     
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0065205    08/06/2024 08/06/2024           $9,650.00   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0065225    08/07/2024 08/07/2024              $31.91   
               08/08/2024 A00200066  Bacsco                       P0065227    08/07/2024 08/07/2024           $1,532.82     
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0065224    08/07/2024 08/07/2024             $303.10     
                          A00200023  Abate-A-Weed                 P0065211    08/06/2024 08/06/2024             $701.52     
                          A00200093  Black/Hall Construction      P0065210    08/06/2024 08/06/2024          $13,590.50   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0065197    08/06/2024 08/06/2024              $38.79   
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065199    08/06/2024 08/06/2024             $395.99     
                          A00200545  Quad Knopf, Inc.             P0065202    08/06/2024 08/06/2024          $58,900.00     
               08/12/2024 A00200352  Waxie Sanitary Supply        P0065220    08/07/2024 08/07/2024             $455.19     
                          A00334819  Brady Industries             P0065221    08/07/2024 08/07/2024           $1,745.53     
                          A00337763  HD SUPPLY, INC               P0065222    08/07/2024 08/07/2024           $2,776.61     
               08/13/2024 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0065223    08/07/2024 08/07/2024             $225.00     
                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0065254    08/13/2024 08/13/2024           $1,920.00     
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0065249    08/12/2024 08/12/2024             $431.92     
                          A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0065250    08/12/2024 08/12/2024             $559.09     
                          A00283264  Frontier California Inc.     P0065255    08/13/2024 08/13/2024             $960.00     
                          A00321194  C & P Sanitary Supply, INC   P0065253    08/12/2024 08/12/2024           $1,292.93     
                          A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0065208    08/06/2024 08/06/2024         $112,000.00     
                          A00334819  Brady Industries             P0065270    08/13/2024 08/13/2024              $24.57   
               08/14/2024 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0065271    08/13/2024 08/13/2024              $30.30     
                          A00200309  United Refrigeration, Inc.   P0065269    08/13/2024 08/13/2024           $1,234.64     
                          A00334819  Brady Industries             P0065289    08/14/2024 08/14/2024             $563.37     
               08/19/2024 A00202266  Gomez, Sergio                P0065260    08/13/2024 08/13/2024              $33.00     
                          A00282661  Madding, Justin              P0065261    08/13/2024 08/13/2024              $83.00     
               08/22/2024 A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0065340    08/21/2024 08/21/2024           $2,160.00     
               08/23/2024 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0065344    08/21/2024 08/21/2024           $4,400.00     
               08/26/2024 A00200508  P.  G.  & E.                 P0065338    08/21/2024 08/21/2024         $365,500.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0065358    08/22/2024 08/22/2024              $80.54     
                          A00238497  All-Tech Fire & Security, In P0065350    08/22/2024 08/22/2024          $11,206.77     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0065359    08/22/2024 08/22/2024              $17.85     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0065349    08/22/2024 08/22/2024             $463.87     
                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0065337    08/21/2024 08/21/2024              $42.90     
               08/27/2024 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0065400    08/27/2024 08/27/2024             $108.29     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0065386    08/27/2024 08/27/2024             $705.51     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0065361    08/22/2024 08/22/2024              $97.30  



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 9 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-August-2024 through 31-August-2024 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
    
                                                                  P0065362    08/22/2024 08/22/2024              $41.12     
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0065369    08/23/2024 08/23/2024              $25.93 
                          A00315956  Orkin Pest Control           P0065375    08/26/2024 08/26/2024             $211.99     
               08/28/2024 A00336205  TPx Communications           P0065393    08/27/2024 08/27/2024           $7,200.00     
               08/29/2024 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0065431    08/29/2024 08/29/2024             $187.28     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0065426    08/29/2024 08/29/2024              $67.07     
                                                                  P0065427    08/29/2024 08/29/2024             $259.37     
               08/30/2024 A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0065392    08/27/2024 08/27/2024             $136.51     
                          A00266719  Parts Town, LLC              P0065390    08/27/2024 08/27/2024             $253.88     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $840,467.00 
 
TBLANCO        08/05/2024 A00200043  American Express             P0065163    07/31/2024 07/31/2024          $28,267.46   
               08/08/2024 A00200069  Bakersfield Californian      P0065237    08/08/2024 08/08/2024             $403.12     
                          A00329754  Valsamides, Nicholas         P0065213    08/06/2024 08/06/2024             $361.00     
                          A00330330  Hampton, Todd                P0065212    08/06/2024 08/06/2024             $325.92     
                          A00200457  Rotary Club of Taft          P0065218    08/07/2024 08/07/2024           $1,070.00     
               08/13/2024 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0065243    08/12/2024 08/12/2024              $82.68   
               08/14/2024 A00285762  Association of Chief Busines P0065219    08/07/2024 08/07/2024           $1,260.00   
                          A00106729  Alvarez, Olimpo              P0065283    08/14/2024 08/14/2024             $370.34     
               08/19/2024 A00265309  Daikin Applied               P0065319    08/19/2024 08/19/2024           $4,820.00     
               08/23/2024 A00200360  Westec                       P0065290    08/14/2024 08/14/2024          $37,642.50     
               08/26/2024 A00200222  Taft Midway Driller          P0065378    08/26/2024 08/26/2024             $104.00     
                          A00221118  Community College Facility C P0065383    08/26/2024 08/26/2024             $803.00     
                          A00270674  Public Agency Law Group      P0065379    08/26/2024 08/26/2024             $816.00     
               08/27/2024 A00069875  Blanco, Trudi L.             P0065385    08/26/2024 08/26/2024             $203.01     
               08/28/2024 A00200043  American Express             P0065411    08/28/2024 08/28/2024          $12,851.48     
               08/30/2024 A00200069  Bakersfield Californian      P0065436    08/30/2024 08/30/2024             $365.98     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $89,746.49 
 
TROWDEN        08/29/2024 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0065292    08/14/2024 08/14/2024           $1,732.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,732.00 
 
 



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

September 11, 2024

A. Academic Employment

1. NTT Faculty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Rate Effective Date

2. Faculty Extra Duty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Stipend Effective Date

a. Martinez, Maria Math Innovative Co-Requisite Team Lead $1,500.00 8/1/2024
b. Martinez, Maria Math Innovative Course Creator $1,500.00 8/1/2024
c. Mitchell, David Math Community of Practice $1,500.00 8/8/2024

3. Faculty and Adjunct Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date

4. Coaching Assignments
Item Name Assignment Stipend Amount Effective Date

a. Bandy, Kanoe  Head Women's Golf Coach-20%-Fall $3,015.70 08/26/2024-12/20/2024
b. Lagmay, Tami Assistant Softball Coach Volunteer 8/26/2024



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

September 11, 2024

B. Non-Academic Employment

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Hourly Rate Effective Date
a. Acosta, Marlene Financial Aid & Scholarships Office Coordinator 24/C 100.0% $30.72 8/26/2024
b. Camargo Ramirez, Angelica Food Service Worker I 7/A 47.5% $19.67 9/2/2024
c. Hanel, Elizabeth Financial Aid Special Programs Coordinator 22/A 100.0% $26.51 8/26/2024
d. Quezada, Gabriel Short Order Cook 12/A 100.0% $21.19 9/2/2024

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE  Rate Effective Date
a. Tweedy, Allisa STEM & CTE Activities Coordinator 12/2 100.0% $89,226.00 9/1/2024
b. Lopez, Jaime Interim Dean of Instruction 20/1 100.0% $125,500.00 9/1/2024
c. Dodson, John Assistant Director, Career Ed-Reclass 12/2 100.0% $89,226.00 9/1/2024
d. Garcia, Eloisa Assistant Director, Independent Living Skills-Reclass 12/1 100.0% $84,978.00 9/2/2024
e. Daugherty, Devin Interim VP of Economic & Workforce Development 26/3 100.0% $185,496.00 8/26/2024

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date

1. Classified

2. Administration

3. Confidential



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

September 11, 2024

C. Separations

Item Name Assignment Retired? Effective Date

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date
a. Balli, Jessica TIL Direct Support Aide No 8/21/2024
b. Tweedy, Allisa STEM Program Technician No 9/1/2024

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date
a. Borjon, Brandi Head Golf Coach No 7/31/2024
b. Everett, Kristinmarie Assistant Women's Basketball Coach No 8/21/2024

1. Academic

2. Classified

3. Administration

4. Confidential

5. Coaching Assignments



Account Level Account Level Description Adopted Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 28,251,850 28,251,750 3,714,202 0 26,394,749
8800 Local Revenues 8,359,925 8,360,025 1,113,819 0 7,246,206
8900 Other Financing Sources 0 0 84 0 -84

36,611,775$             36,611,775$             4,828,104$               -$              33,640,872$             Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025
 



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Adopted 
Budget

Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 11,651,684 11,651,684 1,635,945 0 10,015,739
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 7,013,801 7,013,801 1,049,730 0 5,964,071
3000 Employee Benefits 10,468,079 10,468,079 1,461,591 480,602 8,525,885
4000 Supplies and Materials 498,002 498,002 16,728 102,604 378,670
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 5,131,171 5,131,171 706,457 1,234,025 3,190,689
6000 Capital Outlay 617,107 617,107 18,115 7,846 591,147
7000 Other Outgo 111,000 111,000 4,522 5,594 100,884
7200 Transfers 1,120,931 1,120,931 0 0 1,120,931

36,611,775$          36,611,775$          4,893,087$            1,830,672$          29,888,016$          

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2024-2025

For the Month Ending August 31, 2024



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78070328 08/01/2024 AMS.NET AMS.Net FMC Replacement 31,417.11
78070363 08/01/2024 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA AEBG Apportionment 83,257.00
78070355 08/01/2024 SWACC SWACC Liability Insurance 24/25 151,572.00
78070394 08/06/2024 Community College League of California 2024-2025 Annual Membership Dues -WKCCD 11,795.00
78070393 08/06/2024 CDW-G CDWG Commvault Renewal 24-25 13,379.13
78070414 08/06/2024 Pearson Education Textbooks 18,118.22
78070395 08/06/2024 CWDL, CPAs Inv#6026 - 23-24 District Interim 45% 23,400.00
78070458 08/13/2024 PlanetBids, LLC 24/25 Contract Fee 10,150.00
78070433 08/13/2024 AMS.NET AMS.Net Cisco SMARTnet Support Renewal 24-25 14,867.93
78070443 08/13/2024 FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC Fore Front Power - Solar Energy 24,986.08
78070432 08/13/2024 American Express AMEX July 24/25 Charges 28,267.46
78070460 08/13/2024 Sierra School Equipment Co. 21 new clinic carts 29,438.59
78070465 08/13/2024 Taft College Bookstore Reimb. Bkstore for Sales Tax - 23/24 74,504.00
78070511 08/19/2024 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA ELL Healthcare - FVP Adult Ed 13,183.00
78070475 08/19/2024 Black/Hall Construction Black Hall Construction - Roofing 13,590.50
78070528 08/22/2024 Four Seasons Carpet Cleaning on campus and off campus cleaning 31,842.82
78070543 08/22/2024 Serban Sound & Communications Serban AVII Project - Retention Inv. #1871-1 46,800.44
78070640 08/27/2024 Deere & Company New gator for softball 14,475.39
78070650 08/27/2024 Lozano Smith, LLP Legal Fees - Demographics Nov. 2023 25,000.00
78070660 08/27/2024 Select Equipment Sales Inc. Forklift Sale price 33,716.50
78070654 08/27/2024 P. G. & E. P.G.E - District 24/25 Electric Charges 48,659.36
78070661 08/27/2024 Sierra School Equipment Co. Sierra Schools Equipment - G Building Remodel 65,159.13
78070669 08/27/2024 TouchNet Inv#6737070 & 2716096 - 24-25 85,896.00

893,475.66

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
for the Month of August 2024



 ASO

 Balance Sheet
 As of August 31, 2024

Aug 31, 24

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe1 161,221.49

ASO Safe1 - Savings 144.04

Total Checking/Savings 161,365.53

Total Current Assets 161,365.53

TOTAL ASSETS 161,365.53

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 1,692.00

Art Club 834.00

ASO General - Operating 40,307.45

ASSE 385.43

Athletics 43,524.71

Baseball Club 1,506.04

Best Buddies 4,579.86

Circle K Club 329.00

Cougar Echo 773.50

DH Class of 2024 0.00

DH Class of 2025 697.20

DH Club General 533.97

ECE 2,598.99

Golf Club Mens 422.54

Golf Club Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,543.19

Literary Club 1,831.53

NSLS Club 3,128.22

Performing Arts 2,402.62

Roleplaying Game Club 745.42

Soccer Club - Mens 12,086.09

Soccer Club - Womens 8.16

Social Science/ Research 21.47

Softball Club 483.65

Spectrum 1,482.45

STEM 1,525.76

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 30,128.36

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 945.32

Women's Basketball Club 2,016.71

Total Restricted Funds 161,365.53



































Travel Period: 8/1/2024-8/31/2024

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date
 Estimated 

Cost Processing Date
Li, Xiaohong CISCOA 2024 Advanced Seminar Sacramento, CA 8/1/2024 8/2/2024 845.00$         7/16/2024
Lagmay, Romeo Transportation for Student Arrivals Bakersfield, CA 8/20/2024 8/21/2024 -$               8/20/2024
Hovind, Giselle Kern Connected Community Network Workshop Bakersfield, CA 8/22/2024 8/22/2024 48.78$           7/31/2024
Blanco, Trudi CAPPO Seminar - Scope of Work Santa Ana, CA 8/22/2024 8/22/2024 298.01$         8/5/2024

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


	1. 2024.9.11 Regular Meeting Agenda
	8.A.1. 8-14-24 Minutes
	8.A.2. 8-14-24 Special Minutes
	8.A.3. 8-20-24 Special Minutes
	9.A. 2024-25 WKCCD Budget
	9.B. ASO Park Monument Sign
	9.C. California Comm Real Estate Engagement
	9.D. 2nd Fac Comp Increase
	9.E. 2nd CSEA Comp Increase
	9.F. Manag Conf Comp Increase
	9.G. CSEA Job Description Process
	9.H. 2nd Reading BPs
	10.A. Course Revisions
	10.B. USB Signatory Update
	10.C. TimelyMD Agreement
	10.D. eLumen Insights Agreement
	10.E. PASKILL ADA Compliance Audit
	10.F. Strata Info Group Agreement
	10.G. UKG Kronos
	10.H. IBM SPSS Subscription
	10.I. DAI Source for IBM Cognos
	10.J. Green Dot Project
	10.K. ETEC Access Control Project
	10.L. TeamViewer Renewal
	10.M. IssueTrack Renewal
	10.N. Chris Ruiz Agreement
	10.O. YCCD CD Consortium
	10.P.1. Check Register Report - August
	10.P.2. Purchase Order Report - August
	12.A. Academic Employment September 2024
	Sheet1

	12.B. Non Faculty Employment Effective September 2024
	Sheet1

	12.C. Separations Employment Effective September 2024
	Sheet1

	13.A.1. Revenue Account - August 2024
	Page1_1

	13.A.2. Expenditure Report Account - August 2024
	Exp

	13.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - August 2024
	Page1_1

	13.A.4. ASO Balance Sheet August 2024
	13.A.5. County Records of Deposit-August 2024
	13.A.6. Travel Claim Requests August 2024
	Sheet1


